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BNJCA ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2016

KEDRON-WAVELL SERVICES CLUB
Monday 29" August, 2016 at 7.00 pm

AGENDA

President welcomes delegates and declares the meeting open

Apologies
Previous year’s Minutes
President’s Report
Treasurer’s Report
Draw Committee’s Report
Notices of Motion
Election of Office Bearers

(a) Patron

(b) President

(©) Vice-President

(d) Secretary

(e) Treasurer

(f) Committee — Four Positions
e Appointment of Auditors
e Election of Life Member (if any)
o Affiliation fee for 2016-2017

L o)

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association
Management Committee 2015-2016

Back Row L to R: Steve Farley Committee, Allan Deacon Treasurer
Middle Row L to R: John Powell Vice President, Tony Bath Committee, Ian Rushton Committee, Glyn Netto Committee
Front Row L to R: Bruce Boland Secretary, Ian Reeves President
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OFFICE BEARERS 2015-2016

PATRON: Keith Dudgeon
PRESIDENT: Ian Reeves
VICE-PRESIDENT: John Powell
SECRETARY: Bruce Boland
TREASURER: Allan Deacon
COMMITTEE PERSONS: Tony Bath

Steve Farley
Ian Rushton

Glyn Netto
MYCRICKET Co-ordinator Ian Rushton
ANSTEY- LA FRANTZ SHIELD Co-ordinator: John Powell
REEVESIE CUP Co-ordinator John Powell
CHAIRMAN, RULES SUB-COMMITTEE: Geoff Cowles
CHAIRMAN, DRAW SUB-COMMITTEE: Bruce Boland
U12 TAN HEALY CUP Co-ordinator Steve Casey

P69 000000 6000000090090 60000000 0000000000000 000000000000 0000000000 000

AFFILIATED CLUBS LIFE MEMBERS
ALBANY CREEK CRICKET CLUB Life Membership awarded by BNJCA
AMBROSE TREACY COLLEGE
BALD HILLS LAWNTON LIONS CRICKET CLUB KEITH DUDGEON 2014
BURPENGARY CRICKET CLUB STEVE CASEY 2013
EVERTON DISTRICT CRICKET CLUB MICHAEL SKINNER 2009
FERNY DISTRICT CRICKET CLUB MICHAEL MAINHARDT 2008
MARIST COLLEGE ASHGROVE DAVID PHILP 2007
PINE RIVERS JUNIOR CRICKET CLUB BRYAN HESSEY * 2006
REDCLIFFE CITY JUNIOR CRICKET CLUB BRUCE BOLAND 2005
SANDGATE-REDCLIFFE JUNIOR CRICKET CLUB CECIL ANSTEY OAM * 2004
ST. PATRICKS COLLEGE BASIL WRIGHT 2003
ST. PAULS ScHooL IAN REEVES OAM 2002
THE LAKES CRICKET CLUB ERROLD LA FRANTZ MBE * 2001
ToomBUL DISTRICT CRICKET CLUB * DECEASED
VALLEY DISTRICT CRICKET CLUB Life Membership awarded prior to the inception of
WILSTON-NORTH JUNIOR CRICKET CLUB Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association Inc. and

recognised as Life Membership of BNJCA Inc.:

RAY WONNACOTT 1994 (BRISBANE NORTH EAST)
} JOHN MANSON 1994 (VALLEYS-NORTHS)
' Ff’g_{’ } GLYN NETTO 1993 (VALLEYS-NORTHS)
5. . DAvID WALKER 1992 (VALLEYS-NORTHS)
/ \ ; ‘”ﬂ ROGER HARRIS 1991 (VALLEYS-NORTHS)
SR / W RAE FINLAYSON 1990 (VALLEYS-NORTHS)
CRICKET AUSTRALIA. ADRIAN PETRIE 1989 (VALLEYS-NORTHS)
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YEAR

1998-1999
1998-1999
1999-2000
2000-2001
2001-2002
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association PAST COMMITTEES since the merger of Zones in 1998

VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY

PATRON

Vacant

Neil Roberts MHR
Neil Roberts MHR
Neil Roberts MHR
Neil Roberts MHR
Neil Roberts MHR
Neil Roberts MHR
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Errold La Frantz MBE
Keith Dudgeon

Keith Dudgeon

PRESIDENT

Graeme Honour
Chris Keating
Basil Wright
Basil Wright
Basil Wright
Basil Wright
Basil Wright
Basil Wright
Basil Wright

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves

Ian Reeves OAM
Ian Reeves OAM

Malcom Ross
Kenneth Hunt
Ray Wonnacott
Kenneth Hunt
Ian Reeves
Ian Reeves
Ian Reeves
Ian Reeves
Ian Reeves
Greg Milne
Bruce Boland
Bruce Boland
Bruce Boland
Bruce Boland
Bruce Boland
John Powell
John Powell
John Powell
John Powell

Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Mark Johnstone
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Ray Wonnacott
Bruce Boland

Bruce Boland

Bruce Boland

Bruce Boland

TREASURER

Ian Forster

Ed Perry

Ed Perry

Ed Perry

Bryan Hessey
Bryan Hessey
Bryan Hessey
Bryan Hessey
Greg Milne
Michael Skinner
Michael Skinner
Michael Skinner
Michael Skinner
Michael Skinner
Gary Somerville
Ray Wonnacott
Gary Somerville
Allan Deacon
Allan Deacon

COMMITTEE

Michael Nottle
Michael Nottle
Chris Keating
Chris Keating
Ken Robertson
Scott Noble
Scott Noble
Scott Noble
Scott Noble
Scott Noble
Gary Somerville
Gary Somerville
Gary Somerville
Gary Somerville
Tony Bath
Tony Bath
Tony Bath
Tony Bath
Tony Bath

COMMITTEE

Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto
Glyn Netto

COMMITTEE

Ed Perry

Gary Madden
Michael Nottle
Mark Johnstone
Mark Johnstone
Mark Johnstone
Greg Milne
Greg Milne
Mark Buglar
Bruce Boland
Roger Narracott
David Kerr
David Kerr
David Kerr
Paula Arro
Gary Somerville
Ian Rushton
Ian Rushton
Ian Rushton

COMMITTEE

John Powell
Steve Farley
Steve Farley
Steve Farley
Steve Farley
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ATTENDANCE AT 2015-16 MANAGEMENT MEETINGS

The list below shows Management Committee members attendance at the 9 meetings held during the year.

Ian Reeves 8 Bruce Boland 9
John Powell 9 Allan Deacon 6

ATTENDANCE AT 2015-16 DELEGATE MEETINGS

All affiliated clubs are entitled to have 2 delegates at a meeting. Qld Cricket are invited to attend all meetings.

Steve Farley 2
Glyn Netto 6

Tony Bath 9
Ian Rushton 8

The list below shows Committee members and clubs who were represented by at least 1 Delegate at the 8 meetings held during the year.

President 8 Committee SF 3 Ferny Fireballs 6 The Lakes CC 5
Vice President 8 Qld Cricket rep 4 Marist College 0 Toombul 8
Secretary 8 Ambrose Treacy 8 Pine Rivers 6 Valleys 7
Treasurer 5 Albany Creek 8 Reddliffe City 4 Wilston-Norths 8
Committee IR 5 Bald Hills Lawnton 4 Sandgate-Redcliffe 8
Committee TB 7 Burpengary 7 St Patrick's College 5
Committee GN 8 Everton 6 St. Paul's School 0
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President’s 2015-16 report

We had a very successful season 2015-2016 and thanks must go to all the affiliated Clubs,
their Committees and the host of volunteers who gave of their time to ensure that the operation
of the Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association season was again successful in its
endeavours to provide the community with the very best organised cricket competition.

There is no doubt that the introduction of our “Super Sixes” game format in Season 2011 has
contributed to our growth. We increased player and team numbers this season by about 25%.
It certainly gave our Draw Committee some headaches trying to put the draw together for the
first half of the season. But as always, they succeeded in getting the draw done, so everyone was able to get on the
park and play. Extremely well done to the Draw Committee.

It is fitting that we should take a breath and look at our Association and its progress over the past years, not just
highlighting the increase in the number of teams and players but also other aspects of our Association. To achieve
this, we conducted a survey of our Client base. Some of the feedback from the survey has been very complimentary
as to how the Association is administered and the progressive nature of the Management Committee. We thank the
respondents for their feedback and also for their positive constructive criticism with many good recommendations
being received.

However it became apparent that there are still a few people who do not understand some of our processes, with
comments regarding the selection of our Representative teams being the main misunderstanding. In response to this
subject | offer the following clarification. Firstly, our selection of teams is done by independent selectors (the selector
does not have a child in the age group that he or she is selecting for). Secondly, some respondents have commented
that once a player has been selected in Under 12s then those players are always selected in the teams in the
following years, right through the age groups. These respondents can see for themselves, by accessing the BNJCA
website and reading the Annual Reports, that their statements are not factual; the Representative teams change
considerably across the age groups from season to season.

In relation to the survey, at the end of each season we also have an appointed sub-committee that does a Season
Review and the comments from the survey are taken into account to determine if we need to make any changes. So
again we thank those people who have responded to our survey, it is very much appreciated.

We had a very successful Representative season over the Christmas period with both our Under 14s at Mackay
(Coach Bryan Hadden) and our Under 16s at East Brisbane (Coach John Powell) winning the Queensland Junior
Cricket Intra-State Championships. The Under 15s Development team also won the Impact Challenge at BBC
(Coach Greg Curtis). Congratulations to all our Representative players.

In our internal competitions, the Under 13 Reevesie Cup was won by the Heat coached by Matt Langley and the
Under 14 Anstey/ La Frantz Shield, in a very tight competition, was won by the Redbacks, coached by James Durkin.
We awarded the inaugural Bruce Boland Cup this season which is won by the Under 15 team with the highest points
in the Pre Xmas competition. This went to Wilston North Gold. Congratulations to all our winning teams.

All members of our BNJCA Management Committee deserve your thanks for the way each of them has undertaken
the work load required for them to perform their assigned portfolio, to ensure the Association is successful and
continues to remain so. However a very special mention needs to be made of the dedication shown by our Secretary
Bruce Boland, whose efforts on behalf of the Association are very much more than we could ever pay him. Bruce
receives excellent support from his family but his interest in cricket and the Association drives him to perform miracles
to ensure the Association continues to function. On your behalf | thank him for his dedication and many hours of work
he gives to the BNJCA. To the Rules Committee and the Delegate Body, thank you for your contribution to the
operation of the Association, which we are told, is regarded as the most successful in Queensland.

There will be much change again within the Association next season. We will persist in our efforts to ensure that the
BNJCA continues to be regarded as the benchmark for all other associations and we will continue to strive to ensure
that we give our players the best possible environment from which to develop their game and life skills.

Ian Reeves
(Reevesie)
PRESIDENT
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Draw Committee Chairman’s 2015-16 report

The deadline for team nominations in the Pre Xmas competition came along and I sat down
and went through the numbers to allocate teams into draws. I was shocked to see an increase
in Pre Xmas teams from 295 last year (player numbers 3,046) to a staggering 370 teams this
year (player numbers 3,758). The increase was 75 teams or 712 players (about 25%). My first
thought was, ‘Where am I going to play everyone? I don't have enough grounds.”

When I looked into it a bit further, I was surprised to find that nearly all age groups had increases; no age group was
down any teams at all. I expected Super Six in U8/U9 to have increases as there has been consistent growth in this
age group since Super Six was introduced on Friday nights back in 2011. The Super Six numbers however still
increased by 28 teams this year (165 players), approximately 30% more. Thankfully with North Lakes and Wilston
North clubs introducing Super Six this year, in addition to Valleys, Albany Creek and Toombul clubs, the extra
numbers were able to be catered for. Valleys were pro-active and worked to obtain an extra oval this year which
allowed more players to participate in their area.

The flow on effect of the increase in Super Six numbers was expected in U10, U1l & U12 and these ages did
increase by 10 teams (21%), 12 teams (32%) and 11 teams (34%) respectively. The really pleasing statistics
however were the U14, U15 & Open team numbers, increasing by 3 teams (15%), 7 teams (44%) and 4 teams
(29%) respectively. There was also an additional 136 new players across all age groups who joined clubs after
Xmas, bringing the total number of players this season to 3,894, meaning BNJCA had a whopping 22% increase in
player numbers over last year. My problem was now how to get the grounds for all these new cricketers to play on.

The Draw took nearly a week to do but with the addition of the 5 new ovals at Kalinga Park, Clayfield and some extra
ovals in Moreton Bay Council area, the 12 to Open age groups were able to be catered for. The major grounds
problem arose in the U10 and U11 age groups. With the 22 additional teams nominated, that meant an additional 11
grounds were needed and I didn't have enough suitable ovals left to get everyone on the park. I engaged in
discussions with Valleys and Ambrose Treacy College to see what could be done with their U10 age group teams, as
between them they had 25 teams and would play each other in the draws and there just wasn’t another 11 ovals to
use. My sincere thanks to both clubs for their understanding and positive approach, as we were able to come to a
resolution of the problem. By both clubs filling all teams to capacity and by Ambrose Treacy College trialling a
modified U10 game of 24 overs instead of 30, starting at 7.45am and finishing at 12.30pm, it enabled the playing of
2 games on a Saturday morning, thus doubling the utilisation of the grounds in their area. Using this strategy all
teams were still able to play on Saturday morning. For the first time ever, I had no spare grounds to move a game.

Unfortunately we lost St Dympnas as an affiliated club this year, reducing the affiliated clubs to 16. It highlighted the
problem which afflicts some clubs where the running of the club falls on a key person and if that person finally
moves on, the club has no one willing to step in to organise the club.

The 2 separate competitions, Pre and Post Xmas, were run again this year as it has proven to enable an efficient
progression from high participation numbers before Xmas to much lower numbers after Xmas. The Pre Xmas U14
age group was played in the afternoons again this year due to oval availability. Fortunately we only lost one days
play on 24 October due to rain. We lost some Super Six games due to lightning and storms in late January.

We continued the use of MyCricket to record the game results and player stats. Clubs need to increase pressure on
their club members and officials to do the right thing by their players and enter game results and player stats in a
timely manner. It has been constantly highlighted at every BNJCA meeting and is clearly stated in the rules that
penalties apply for failure to comply with MyCricket statistics entry deadlines.

Thank you to the many state schools who allowed us to use their grounds during the season. I would also like to
express our appreciation for the continuing support from the Brisbane City Council, Moreton Bay Regional Council, the
Warehouse Cricket Association, District Cricket Clubs north of the river and a number of private schools who all make
ovals available for us to use. BNJCA could not operate such a large a competition without their assistance.

Finally thanks to Glyn Netto for his Draw assistance, Geoff Cowles for his input to the Rules, Ian Rushton for MyCricket
support and my fellow committee members for their tolerance during the year.

ey 4
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Grants Committee Chairman’s 2015-16 report

Each year BNJCA provides grants to affiliated clubs, to assist in ensuring that grounds that are
used by the Zone, are kept in a safe and useable condition. The Grants Policy and application
form are available for downloading from the website www.bnjca.org.au

Grants approved this year totalled $9,104.44

The following grants were provided to affiliated clubs in 2015-16:

02-08-15 Martin Kent oval Sandgate —Redcliffe DCC $1,007.60
02-08-15 John Stackpoole oval Sandgate —Redcliffe DCC $1,007.60
02-08-15 Jack Lihou oval Sandgate —Redcliffe DCC $1,007.60
03-08-15 Ferny Reserve 1 Ferny DCC $2,400.00
06-09-15 Rainworth State School Valleys DCC $803.64
14-09-15 Shaw Road North Wilston-Norths Junior CC $1,488.00
17-01-16 Lindsay Road South Burpengary CC $1,000.00
22-02-16 Newmarket State School  Wilston-Norths Junior CC $390.00

Bruce Boland
Chairman Grants Committee

Clothing and Equipment Co-ordinator’s report
keith

This was the third year of use of the new clothing and equipment for SR‘I‘C‘K’S‘;‘,’::MUS,
representative cricket. The clothing incorporates the colours of the
original 3 amalgamated zones from which Brisbane North was formed, in
the form of 3 coloured lines, maroon, gold and blue, on the front of the E M u
shirt.

SPORTSWEAR
This year we introduced 2 pair of matching player pants as part of the rep player uniform, with
maroon stripes down the leg and angled lines to match the shirts. Feedback has been very
positive for this initiative. We also allowed players to reuse clothing so we can assess the

longevity and hard-wearing characteristics of the new clothes and it should allow a cost saving
for some parents.

Unfortunately, the Association is now at a crossroads with Representative clothing, because
Queensland Cricket has now taken over the hosting of the U1l4 State championships in
Brisbane and its new Talent Pathway for the U16 players means the U16 State Championships
will no longer be held. We had no forewarning of these changes last year. Most large Qld Zone
Associations are in a similar clothing situation of being stuck with stocks of large sized clothing.
We are hoping to come to an arrangement with Queensland Cricket about this.

Bruce Boland
Clothing co-ordinator
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Grounds Coordinator’s 2015-16 report

With Brisbane North growing in team numbers, it is evident that Clubs in the inner CBD
need to investigate and acquire enough grounds to fulfil their needs. Last season, due to
Rod Harris' initiative, from Wilston Norths, followed up by some sterling work by Bruce
Boland with the Brisbane City Council and Councillor David McLachlan, Brisbane North
Junior Cricket Association was able to lease 5 grounds at Kalinga Park. We then also
lodged a successful application for a Brisbane City Council Community Grant. With this Grant, we were able to
install five synthetic wickets at Kalinga Park for the Under 12s to Open teams competitions and they became
home grounds for Wilston North and Toombul Juniors at a minimum cost.

I wish to thank Valleys and Norths Seniors for the use of their two turf wickets each on Saturday mornings for
BNICA's use pre-Christmas when we desperately needed wickets.

Glynn Netto
Grounds Coordinator

Treasurer’s 2015-16 report

The financial statements for the 2015/16 year record a net surplus of $64,770. This is a
creditable outcome for the Association and reflects an increasing fee base and prudent
management of expenditure. Net assets were $211,789 as at 30 June 2016 and provide a
strong financial base for the future activities of the Association.

Ars oo

Allan Deacon
Treasurer

Player Fees and Club Affiliation fees 2015-16

Last year the basis of charging player fees was changed from a team basis to an individual player basis, as this
can now be ascertained from MyCricket and is a fairer basis to levy each player and this was the method used
again this 2015-16 year.

The player fees structure and amount was kept the same again this year as last year. The Saturday player fee
was set at $25 and the Super Six player fee was set at $17.50 per season/per player. The non-hosting Super
Six club player fee was $25, with Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association remitting the difference of $7.50 per
player to the Super Six hosting club to offset venue costs.

The annual Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association club affiliation fee was again set at $1 per club.

LAadaadaasa s aniaa ot tad aal ol d i sadaa aaaadda i aaad ot aa i ad i gyl

Player Numbers 2015-16

Total player numbers for the whole season rose again this year from 3200 in 2014-15 to 3894 in 2015-16, meaning
an additional 694 players, or a 22% increase. Clubs affiliated with BN dropped from 17 to 16 with the closure of St
Dympnas School as a cricket club.
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BRISBANE NORTH
JUNIOR CRICKET
ASSOCIATION
INC.

BRISBANE NORTH JUNIOR CRICKET ASSOCIATION

2014-15 Annual General Meeting Minutes

Monday 31 August 2015

LOCATION:

MEETING OPENED:

PRESENT:
COMMITTEE
Ian Reeves
Tony Bath
Patron
QLD CRICKET
VISITORS
CLUBS
Albany Creek

Bald Hills Lawnton
Everton

Marist College
Redcliffe City

St Dympnas
St Pauls

Toombul
Wilston-North

APOLOGIES:
Committee

Ambrose Treacy College

Ferny
Valleys

PAST MEMBERS:

Kedron Wavell Services Club
Hamilton Rd, Chermside

7.04pm

John Powell
Ian Rushton
Keith Dudgeon
Graham Power
Bryan Hadden

Greg Curtis

Peter Cook
Michael Joel

Chris Cunningham
Shane Mills

Barry Smith
Darren Wheeler
Amanda Pease

Barry Grimes
Markus Kettleton
Merv Buckley
Paul Carrigan

Steve Farley
Dave Capra
Laurie Hallam
Jon Malone

Bruce Boland
Glyn Netto

Matt Walter
Ray Brandt

Ambrose Treacy
College

Burpengary

Ferny

Pine Rivers
Sandgate Redcliffe

St Patricks
The Lakes CC

Valleys

Albany Creek
Burpengary
St Patricks

Allan Deacon
Cam Worley
Brett Henschell

Chris Lawson

Richard Clay
Scott Hawkins
Craig Brough
Greg Bradley
Maurie Bloomfield
Phil Tsingos

Alf Pappalardo

Steve Casey
Aaron Mills
Helen Jones

President asked us to reflect on the passing, during the past year, of Brisbane North members, Errold La Frantz, Bryan Hessey and
David Kerr. He asked for 1 minutes silence to remember them.

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

Read and Accepted Moved: Ian Reeves
Seconded: Richard Clay
CARRIED

Business Arising from Previous Minutes: Nil

ANNUAL REPORT:

President’s Report

Ian Reeves read his President’s report included in the Annual Report and thanked all affiliated clubs and the management
committee for their work during the past season.

Treasurer’s Report

Allan Deacon referred to the Auditor’s report in the Annual Report. The financial statements for the 2014/15 year, record a surplus
of $62,413. This is a creditable outcome for the Association and reflects an increasing fee base, good results for carnivals and
prudent management of expenditure. Net assets were $147,019 at 30 June 2015 and are held in cash accounts with Suncorp.
Draw & Rules Committee Report

Bruce Boland referred to his report in the Annual Report and thanked Glyn Netto for his Draw assistance, Geoff Cowles for his
input to the Rules and his fellow committee members for their support during the year.
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He wanted to make special mention of Bryan Hessey, who passed away in October 2014. Bryan was appointed Chairman of the
Rules Committee in 2000. He rewrote the Rules into a readable format and was responsible for Rules publication. He was granted
Life Membership of Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association back in 2006.

Acceptance of all Reports

Read and Accepted Moved: Bruce Boland
Seconded: Barry Smith
All those in favour CARRIED

Patron’s Message

The Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association has continued to grow at a rapid rate due to a strong executive, its passionate
coaches, player base and its countless volunteers. Your hard work and commitment has had a large bearing on the improved
standard throughout this zone, which is second to none, on and off the field.

Another great initiative has been the acquiring of the new Kalinga Park five field junior complex. This is a huge achievement for
junior cricket in Brisbane. It will open up opportunities for representative players to display their skills at State Championship level.

I would like to play tribute to Errold La Frantz, our former Patron, who was one of the founders of this Association. A was a highly
respected gentleman, with immense knowledge and commitment to cricket. His passing has been a huge loss to Brisbane North
cricket. I wish everyone all the best for the coming season.

NOTICES OF MOTION: Nil
ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS:

Patron: Keith Dudgeon
Ian is very happy to again propose Keith Dudgeon as Patron of Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association.

Moved: Ian Reeves
Seconded: Bruce Boland
All those in favour CARRIED

Management Committee:
Ian Reeves handed control of the meeting over to John Powell.

President:
John Powell said Ian Reeves had nominated for the position of President of BNJCA on the prescribed form and by the set date. As
there were no other nominations he moved that Ian Reeves be elected as President.

Moved: John Powell
Seconded: Bruce Boland
All those in favour CARRIED

John handed control of the meeting back to the new President, Ian Reeves.
Ian Reeves said that the following Management Committee nominations were made on the prescribed form by the set date. Ian
read out the names and position applied for:

Vice-President: John Powell

Secretary: Bruce Boland

Treasurer: Allan Deacon

Committee: Glyn Netto, Ian Rushton, Tony Bath, Steve Farley

As there were no other nominations he moved that all nominated persons be elected.
Moved: Ian Reeves
Seconded: Brett Henschell

All those in favour CARRIED

Auditors:

Allan Deacon moved that SRJ be appointed as auditors for 2015-16
Moved: Allan Deacon
Seconded: John Powell

All those in favour CARRIED

ELECTION OF LIFE MEMBER:

There are no nominations this year.

AFFILIATION FEES FOR 2015/16:

Allan Deacon moved that Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association set a yearly Club Affiliation/Membership fee of $1 per club.

Moved: Allan Deacon
Seconded: Bruce Boland
All those in favour CARRIED
MEETING CLOSED: 7.27 pm
— 1)

Ian Reeves, President BNJCA
10| Page



BRISBANE NORTH JUNIOR CRICKET ASSOCIATION INC.

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

INCOME
Affiliation/registration fees
Coaching grants
Donations

Insurance levies

Interest

Representative teams - net
Other income

Total Income

EXPENDITURE
Administration
Audit fees
Bank fees
Data phone costs
Depreciation
Donations
Internet
Grants to clubs
Hire of halls
Honorarium
Insurance — QC Player
Lease of grounds
Minor equipment
Presentations
Printing & stationery

Total Expenditure

CURRENT YEAR OPERATING
SURPLUS

ADD OTHER INCOME
Club donations
Grant income

LESS OTHER EXPENDITURE
Grant related expenditure

NET CURRENT YEAR SURPLUS

Retained surplus at the beginning
of the financial year

RETAINED SURPLUS AT THE
END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Notes

2016

83,262
3,000
1,005

19,200
2,875

13,254

232

122,828

1,316
2,100
50
1,800
1,454
710
473
9,104
200
10,500
18,840
3,483
409
1,980

1,863

54,282

68,546

4,503
44,430

52,581

64,898

147,019

211,917

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

11 | Page
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2015

69,092
0
1,020
14,236
939
22,038
273

107,598

898
4,000
82
1,800
1,048
640
136
2,365
600
10,500
14,236
1,182
803
5,554
1341

45,185

62,413

o o

0

62413

84,606

147,019



BRISBANE NORTH JUNIOR CRICKET ASSOCIATION INC.

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES STATEMENT

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Stock on Hand

Travel deposits

BAS refund

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

GST Collected/paid

Grants received in Advance

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

MEMBERS' FUNDS
Accumulated surplus

TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS

AS AT 30 JUNE 2016

Notes

2016

184,255
24,693
825

2,144

211,917

0
0

211,917

211,917

211917

211,917

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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2015

169,602
18,656
4,500
826

193,584

1,454
1,454

195,038

3,589
44,430

48,019
0

48,019

147,019

147,019

147,019



Page 3
BRISBANE NORTH JUNIOR CRICKET ASSOCIATION INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

The financial statements cover Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association as an individual entity. Brisbane North Junior Cricket
Association is a not-for-profit Association incorporated in Queensland under the Associations Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981 (as
amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007)(‘the Act’).

The principal activities of the Association for the year ended 30 June 2016 were the administration of junior cricket in the north
Brisbane region.

The functional and presentation currency of Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association is Australian dollars. Comparatives are
consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

1. Basis of Preparation

In the opinion of the Committee of Management, the Association is not a reporting entity since there are
unlikely to exist users of the financial report who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored
S0 as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs. These special purpose financial statements have
been prepared to meet the reporting requirements of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs modified,
where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities.

Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below
and are consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@) Income Tax
The Association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

(b) Leases
Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all of the risks and benefits remain with the
lessor, are charged as expenses on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease term.

(c) Revenue and other income
Revenue is recognised when the amount of the revenue can be measured reliably, it is probable that
economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Association and specific criteria relating
to the type of revenue as noted below, has been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is presented net of
returns, discounts and rebates.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised on transfer of goods to the customer as this is deemed to be the point in time when
risks and rewards are transferred and there is no longer any ownership or effective control over the goods.

Donations
Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received.

Other Income
Other income is recognised on an accruals basis when the Association is entitled to it.

(d) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of
GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances, the GST is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense.
Receivables and payables in the statement of assets and liabilities are shown inclusive of GST.

(e) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventory is determined
using the first-in-first-out basis and is net of any rebates and discounts received.

13| Page



Page 4
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies continued.

(f) Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment of losses.

Items of property, plant and equipment acquired for nil or nominal consideration have been recorded at the
acquisition date fair value.

Depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a reducing balance basis over
the assets useful life to the Association, commencing when the asset is ready for use.

Leased assets and leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter or either the unexpired period
of the lease or their estimated useful life.

(g) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments which
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value.

Bank overdrafts also form part of cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows and are
presented within current liabilities on the statement of assets and liabilities.

3. Cash and cash equivalents
2016 2015
$ $
Cash at bank and in hand 184,255 169,601
184,255 169,601
4. Property, plant and equipment
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Plant and equipment at cost 4,190 4,190
Accumulated depreciation (4,190) (2,736)
Total plant and equipment 0 1,454
Total property, plant and equipment 0 1,454

5. Contingencies
In the opinion of the Committee of Management, the Association did not have any contingencies at 30 June 2016
(30 June 2015:None).

6. Events Occurring After the Reporting Date
The financial report was authorised for issue on 1 July 2016 by the Committee of Management.

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may
significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the
Association in future financial years.

7. Association Details

The registered office of the association is:
Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association
6 Muir Court

WARNER QLD 4500
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Audit & Assurance

srjww.com.au

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

To the members of Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association Inc.

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report being a special purpose, of Brisbane
North Junior Cricket Association Inc., which comprises the statement of financial position as
at 30 June 2016, the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the directors’
declaration.

Committee Members' Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee members of Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association Inc. are responsible
for the preparation of the financial report and have determined that the basis of preparation
described in Note 1, is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Associations
Incorporations Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations Incorporation and Other
Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007 and is appropriate to meet the needs of the
members. The committee members’ responsibility also includes such internal control as the
officers determine is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial
report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibliity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report
is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the company's preparation of the financial report that gives a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report presents fairly, in all material aspects, the financial position
of Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association Inc. as at 30 June 2016, and its financial
performance for the year ended then in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards
and Associations Incorporations Act (QLD) 1981 (as amended by the Associations
Incorporation and other Legislation Amendment Act (QLD) 2007

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which
describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist Brisbane
North Junior Cricket Association Inc. to meet the requirements of the Association
Incorporation Act (QLD) 1981. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another

purpose.

bdon Croston
J Walker Wayland

Director
Date: 22 :rvb 2ole

Address: Unit 3, 27 South Pine Road, BRENDALE QLD 4500

BRISBANE NORTH JUNIOR CRICKET ASSOCIATION INC.
STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should
be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the Committee the financial report as set out on pages 1 to 4:

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of the Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association Inc. as at 30 June
2016 and its performance for the year ended on that date.

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association
Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

SECIEIANY . ..ei ittt (Mr Bruce Boland)

THEASUIE ...ceiieee ettt ettt e e e e e e e e eaaaeaaens (Mr Allan Deacon)

Dated this 22™ day of July 2016
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Barsby
Boyce
Bragg
Burns
Carew
Carseldine
Fitness
Foley
Hayden
Hopes
Jurgensen
Kerr

Law

Lynn

Nash

Nye

Pascoe
Renshaw
Swepson
Townsend
Wildermuth
Williams

Former BRISBANE NORTH cricket
players who have represented at

FIRST CLASS or
INTERNATIONAL LEVEL CRICKET
AUSTRALIA
Qld Aust Aust Aust
State T20 ODI Test
Trevor J. 1985
Cameron J 2010
Murray C. 2007
Joe 2011 2014
Paul J. 1987
Lee A. 1998
Gavin A. J. 1995
Geoff 1. 1990
Matthew L. 1991 1993 1994
James R. 2001 2005
Shane J. 1998
Robbie B. 1981 1985 1985
Stuart G. 1988 1994 1995
Chris A. 2010 2013
Brendan P. 2001 2008* 2008*
(*representing West Indies)
Aaron J. 2004
Matthew D. 1999
Matthew 2015
Mitchell 2016
Wade J. 2009
Jack 2015
Scott B. 1991

The newest addition to our former BNJCA player list who have made their first class debut
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Mitchell J Swepson

Born: October 4, 1993

Debuted for QId Bulls in the Qld v NSW at Mackay, Dec 6, 2015
Major teams: Cricket Australia XI, Queensland Shield team,
Brisbane Heat, Queensland Second XI, Queensland Under-17s,
Queensland Under-19s

Batting style: Right-hand bat

Bowling style: Legbreak
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The Spirit of Cricket Award

Cricket is a game that owes much of its unigue appeal to the fact that it
should be played not only within its Laws but also within the Spirit of the
Game. Any action which is seen to abuse this spirit causes injury to the
game itself. The Spirit of the Game involves respect for:

e Your opponents

e Your own captain and team

e The role of the umpires

e The game’s traditional values

The BNICA supports the Spirit of Cricket, as embodied in the preamble to
the Laws of Cricket, in a tangible way with a Spirit of Cricket Award. The
Association accepts nominations from clubs for a player displaying the true spirit, traditions, and
values of cricket. The player must be playing in a BNJCA competition. This award does not apply to
adults.

SPIRIT OF
CRICKET

In order for a club to nominate a player, the action must be at the player’s instigation, not a result of an adult’s intervention.
The nomination can come from anyone involved in the game; other players, umpire, coach or spectators, but must be made
through the affiliated club of the nominating person.

b T il
-y -

WINNER OF SPIRIT OF CRICKET AWARD THIS YEAR IS
HARRISON DRUMMOND - HILLS

(Sandgate Redcliffe U12 Stackpoole)

The Spirit of Cricket Award Past Winners

Previous winners of this award are:

2013-14 Adam BALL Valleys
2011-12 Jake MENOT Valleys
2009-10 Oliver RITCHIE Valleys
2005-06 Michael JONES Wilston-Norths
2004-05 Max CARIUS Redcliffe City
2003-04 James FORRESTER  Toombul
2002-03 Dean WARREN Everton
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2015-16 BNICA State Championship results

Under 12 Maroon to Cairns coached by Steve Casey 2nd

Under 13 to Gold Coast coached by Reevesie — 2nd

Under 14 to Mackay coached by Bryan Hadden - Winners!!

Under 15 to Charters Towers coached by Col Wade — 5th

(LJ C Under 16 to Wynnum, Brisbane coached by John Powell - Winners!!

The 2 State Championship shields won by Brisbane North this year

T

p——

\ UNDER_ 16 CHAMPIONS
WINNERS

U14 Championship U16 Championship

This year was the last U16 State Championship. Queensland Cricket has changed the representative pathway
players move through to be a part of the U17 State team and higher levels of cricket.
There is now an U16 Queensland Country Championship in Mackay where country players are selected for a final
selection trial in Brisbane. The Brisbane players are selected through Lord Taverners, District Cricket and Shane
Watson games. A total of 4 teams of selected players from the Country championships and Brisbane games then
play 4 games over a week in Brisbane and from this, the U17 State team is selected.

U14 Championship winning team U16 Championship winning team
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2015 - 2016 BNJCA Championship Representative teams

U16 Championship

690552

Thomas

Brandt

835573

Mitchel

Connolly

713078

Ben

Fitzgerald

489784

Luke

Joel

540371

Jye

Okamura

806534

Mitchel

Poole

542029

Benjamin

Shannon

888105

Joseph

Smullen

450387

isaiah

Snell

510227

Nicholas

Stoddart

547625

Nicholas

Whip

R S|e o~ e o|alw|n |-

778079

Harry

Wilson

Coach

John

Powell

Manager
Scorer

Cam
Jon

Wilson
Stoddart

U15 Championship

459049

Benjamin

Bath

548905

Robert

Bowen

871269

Jayden

Curtis

525284

Thomas

Hastie

662181

Wilkam

Kettleton

732110
518621

Lachian
Thomas

Maher
Pappalardo

934569

Matthew

Pescatore

803074

Cameron

Pfeffer

680522

Louis

Scott

508858

Nicholas

Scott

Py B o R L R L

548416

Caden

Sweeney

Coach

Col

Wade

Manager

Shane

Maher

Scorer

Tony

Bath

The BNJCA Championship Baggy Cap

U14 Championship U13 Championship
1 713109 |Archer  [Halliday 1 618795  |Hayden |Brough
2 1004882 |Max Law 2 879714 |Wiliam |Campbell
3 928073 |Jet Liebke 3 880455  |Thomas |Collier
4 515417 [Rohit Marudhachalam 4 713111 |Nathan |Harding
5 | 713161 [Nick McGlll 5 679130  |Blake |Kennedy
6 615252 |Nicholas |McPhee 6 836983  |Ned Paddison
7 690669 |Jack O'Brien 7 641498  |Jack  |Pilgrim
8 617241 |Michel [Pascoe 8 778580  |Douglas |Sherwood
9 934518 |Wiliam |Prestwidge 9 587912  |Tobias |Snell
10 | 518870 |Wiliam |Sanders 10 | 875479  |Hayden |Spencer
11 | 1029957 [Vidur  [Sehgal 11 | 886054 |Rob Staplehurst
12 | 805643 [Ryan Walker 12 | 840573  |Danny |Young
Coach |Bryan Hadden Coach lan Reeves
|Manager Brent  |Walker (Manager |Craig  |Brough
Scorer  |Paul O'Brien Scorer Andrew |Paddison
U12 Championship
1 683077 |Hugh  [Couper
2 821673 |Hamy |Forster
3 663399 |Owen |Griffin
4 923333 |Joshua |Kelly
5 782890 |Matthew |Lockhart
6 812268 |Jack  |Manly
7 968025 |Jackson |Mills
8 530859 |Robbie |Sanders
9 | 670485 |Daniel |Seaton
10 894217 |Wil Sheedy
11 821720 |Angus |Tolhurst
12 661342 |Hugh  |Weibgen
Coach Steve  |Casey
Manager |Aaron  |Mills
Scorer Blair Sanders

R TS e T S Al SRR T TR Oy Sy S Ty
The following are the final placings at the Qld State Championships

Under 12 QJC

RAMK TEAM

1 Sunshine Coast
2 Brisbane North
3 BEARS

4 Darling Downs & SW Queensland
5 Metropolitan South West

6 Gold Coast

7 Central Queensland

8 Wide Bay

9 North Queensland

10 Far North

11 South East Queensland

12 Mackay - Whitsunday
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held 14" — 18" December 2015

P W L D RUNS RUNS WKTS WEKTS Pts BP Pts
FOR AGST TAKEN LOST

5 401 693 437
5 401 786 367
> 401 757 495
5 311 580 499
5 320 774 549
5 221 711 &40
5 230 507 697
5 131 501 3598
5 131 505 657
5 131 392 47
5 140 426 B10
5 050 391 633

46
41
40
37
49
31
47
39
31
34
32
40

33
32
37
37
40
33
49
38

24
23
24
18

a8
12
10

16.19
16.06
15.57

13.2
17.54
13.31
14.47
12.81

39.79
39.34

39.1
31.05
25.92
25.11

24.3
18.21

41 6
A -1
52 -2
44 -3

11.25
10.72
11.86
11.91

17.25
16.42
9.7
9.36



Under 13 QIJC
RANK TEAM

1 Gold Coast
2 Brisbane North
3 Mackay - Whitsunday
4 Metropolitan South West
5 BEARS
& Darling Downs & SW Queensland
7 South East Queensland
& North Queensland
9 Sunshine Coast
10 Far MNorth
11 Central Queensland
12 Wide Bay

Under 14 QIJC
RANK TEAM

1 Brishane North
2 Metropolitan South West
3 BEARS
4 Gold Coast
5 Darling Downs & SW Queensland
6 South East Queensland
7 Mackay - Whitsunday
8 Morth Queensland
9 Sunshine Coast
10 Far North
11 Central Queensland
12 Wide Bay

Under 15 QJC
RANK TEAM

1 Metropolitan South West

2 North Queensland

3 Wide Bay

4 Sunshine Coast

5 Brisbane North

6 Gold Coast

7 Far North

2 BEARS

9 Darling Downs & 5W Queensland
10 South East Queensland
11 Central Queensland
12 Mackay - Whitsunday
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FOR AGST TAKEN LOST

1084
943
704
883
713
584
609
603
552
585
483
537

RUNS
FOR
1005
996
997
1042
837
Fis
679
725

679

RUNS
FOR
912
1037
o903
924
895
1077
959
o955

766
536
481

374
444
492
B850
593
782
794
619
737
923
871
1011

RUNS

AGST
592
749
580
671
740

773
226
807
864
979
1102

RUMNS
AGST
585

720
735

838
860
917
828
1o42
1212
1160

55 39
52 41
55 43
55 45
50 48
44 49
38 54
47 50
47 55
45 49
47 52
42 52
WKTS WKTS
TAKEN LOST
55 38
53 A4
51 44
50 38
52 38
50 49
49 53
46 46
50 52
46 54
31 55
31 53
WKTS WKTS
TAKEN LOST
54 41
53 40
50 38
44 43
43 44
43 44
47 42
44 41
33 46
34 42
41 55
36 52

30
30
30
24
18
12
12

o I I o I e

Pts

ommmBEEEE".&'SB

Pts

24

K&k b& X

12
12
12
12

=i

21.84
19.83
18.04
19.83
17.13
14.74
13.69
15.43
14.92
14.85
14.23
13.77

BP

21.09
20.56
20.17
20.42
18.77
17.75
16.59
16.45
16.09
15.78
12.99
13.04

BP

15.92
20.97
19.03
18.04
17.55
19.37
18.99
18.35

15.6
14.46
13.56
12.01

Pts

51.84
49,83
48.04
43,83
35.13
26,74
25.69
21.43
20.92
20.85
20.23
13.77

Pts

51.09
50,56
44.17
38.42
36.77
35,75
28.59
28.45
22.09
21.78
18,99
13.04

Pts

49,92
44.97
43.03
36.04
35.55
31.37
30.99
30.35

27.6
26.46
19.56
12.01



Under 16 QIJC
RANK TEANM D WKTS RUNS WETS RUMS Pts %

LOST FOR TAEKEMN AGST

=

1 Brisbane North & 510 50 B4R 55 612 30 583
2 Darling Downs & 5SW Queensland & 5 1 0O 52 1083 g4 909 30 0.17
3 Gold Coast 6 42 0 a6 973 58 684 24 9.36
4 Mackay - Whitsunday 6 42 0 52 956 &1 891 24 3I.78
5 BEARS 6 4 2 0 54 240 &1 Q06 24 2.55
& Sunshine Coast 6 42 0 53 201 52 798 24 1.65
7 Far Nearth & 330 51 981 54 1045 18 -0.12
8 South East Queensland 6 24 0 64 826 52 1008 12 -6.5
9 Morth Queensland 6 240 50 763 41 932 12 -7.47
10 Central Queensland & 150 61 592 66 677 6 -0.55
11 Metropolitan South West & 150 51 841 46 1032 6 -5.94
12 Wide Bay & 150 53 879 47 1088 & -6.56

U13 & U14 Rep teams attended a night at the BUPA National Coaching Centre at Alan Border oval.
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2015-16 BNJCA Development teams results

Under 12 lan Healy cup - coached by Maurie Bloomfield - Maroon team — 2"
Under 12 lan Healy cup - coached by Josh Singh - White team — 7"
Under 12 lan Healy cup - coached by Wally Wright — Blue team - 8"
Under 13 Ballina - coached by lan Reeves

Under 13 Ipswich - coached by Mark Daldy
Under 14 Sunshine Coast - coached by Greg Pearce — Blue team
Under 14 Sunshine Coast - coached by Mike Joel — Maroon team
Under 15 Impact Challenge - coached by Greg Curtis — Winners 2" Division

The BNJCA Development cap

2015 - 2016 BNICA Development Representative teams
U15/U16 Impact Challenge

e

U14 Development Maroon

1 531671 | Thomas |Chorley
2 1046889 | Thomas |Connolly
3 520547 | William Garske
4 615204 |'William Gray
5 482498 |Harry Lawrence
[ 849047 | Jarmred Megaw
7 662553 | Brandon | Morrall
8 840964 |Matthew |Petzer
9 544978 | Micholas |Sherwood
10 B21167 | Thomas | Somerville
11 690544 | Dam Walsh
12 799105 Samuel  [Wilmot
Coach|Greg Curtis
Asst Coach|Brad Powell
Manager|Harry Walker
Scorer| Tom Hadden
U112 Development White
1 964502 | Thomas |(Bennetts
2 STIEIT | Caitlin Malr
3 725794 |Harrison  |Drummond-Hills
A 1006095 | Hunter Easton
5 I 10159201 |Micholas |[Hulcombe
& BBO3T3 |Harry Jones
7 BB82417 | Frederick | Marshall
] 12286538 | saac Mu
9 BBOEBE0|Jesse O'Meaill
10 1161524 | Bailey Reed
11 1121973 | Jackson |Roy
12 TB3IBES |Micholas |Wood
Coach|.Josh Singh
Manager|Anthony  |Jones
Scorer| Shans D rummo nd-Hills
U112 Development Maroon
1 901086 | Jack Bampton
2 BT1298|Adam Basson
3 1028008 | Mitchell Bodimeade
4 B50320| Shannen | Gerard
5 634033 |Micholas |Glass
& 923331 |Sam Irelamd
7 227086 |Blake Kehl
8 1088386 | Oscar Patch
=] B67312| Thomas Placketl
10 B21715 | Charlie Sims
11 BT1265 | Charlie Thomas
12 1192592 | Lachlan White
Coach | Maurie Bloomfield
Manager|Les Bodimeade
Scorar|Mcholas [(Gerard

1 837004 | Henry Harris

2 669934 [Declan Harte

3 962606 (Ben Lanigan

4 713140 Cameron |Lavis

5 1004889 | Chase Leon

& T26678|Aaron Lewis

7 821699 [Nicholas |Miller

8 1045897 | Matthew |Moore

9 640570 Jordan Rooke

10 970485 | Harry Sweanay

11 650893 | Angus White

12 600852 |Hayden |Whyte
Coach Mike Joel
Manager |Brent Sweeney
Scorer Tom Hadden

U113 Development Ballina

1 T13038 | Mitchell Berndt

2 726585 | Micholas | Bradford

3 1004656 | Benjamin | Brandt

4 1074443 | Jack Hawson

=] 542346 | Cooper Langley

5 TO3965 | Jacob Martin

T 685104 | Cullen Mayer

8 BEE28T [William Pambroke

9 SGE2927 | Mitche Saarle

10 BOG6692 | Aubrey Stockdale

11 SF 7110 Jeremy White

12 541499 | Jack Wilson
Coach lan Reaves
Manager |Matt Langley
Scorer Ray Brandt

U133 Development lpswich

1 Q09789 | Jessica Bradilay

2 1122036 | Ryan Casa

3 451227 |Maxwell | Daldy

4 B9067TEH | Jack Duncan

5 883859 |Lucas Eaglestone

[ B35042 | Liam Gallagher

7 2529538 | Sebastian Hoffman

4 BYE353 | Dominic | Jones

] 540476 | Patrick Kally

10 BBOBE3 | Oliver Mash

11 BB2429 | Kallum Russeall

12 B17266 | Ethan Wilken
Coach Mark Daldy
Manager |Greg Bradley
Scorar Michas Jones
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U12 Development Blue

1 871261 |Jacob Anderson

2 923338 | Nathan Armitage

3 1173859 | Mitchell | Buckley

4 670441 |Benjamin |Buechler

5 726597 | Ethan Cabot

6 748433 | Kane Gibb

7 927928 | Ryan Gordon

8 882926 |Cooper |Mackie

9 1004860 | Kaif Mohammed

10 1042441 | Thomas |Pfitzner

11 873516 |Zachary [Smullen

12 937676 | William Templeton
Coach|Wally Wright

Manager|Chris Mackie

Scorer|David Pfizner

-
=
|
|

b 4
.--}
.

RAMK TEAM
1
2
3 lpswich
4
5
& Gold Coast
7
8
9 Sunshine Coast
10
11 Cricket Far Morth
12 Redlands Tigers
13
14 5SEQ
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Eastern Districts Gold

Brisbane MNorth Maroon

Eastern Districts Black
Met South West Red

Brisbane Morth White
Brisbane Maorth Blue

Eastern Districts White

Met South West Blue

U14 Development Blue

1 697224 |Jake Black

2 927075|Oliver Curley

3 | 962764|Joshua  |Durkin

4 731985(|Caleb Fricker

5 713197 (Jack O'Neill

& 690536 | Cooper |Simmonds

7 1004911 | Anthony | Smith

8 441733 | Liam Stack

9 690671 |Angus Thomson

10 895977 |Hamison |Tonks

11 961949 |Sam Waite

12 618801 | Matthew |Wyse
Coach Greg Pearce
Manager (Gordon |Curley
Scorer Luke Joel

The Ian Healy Cup 2016

Won by EASTERN DISTRICTS Gold

This is played as an U12 Development Carnival organised by Albany Creek
Cricket Club each year, hosted by Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association.

1999
2001
2003
2005
2007
2009
2011
2013
2015

Brisbane North Gold
Beaudesert
Eastern Districts
Eastern Districts
Brisbane North Blue
Brisbane North Blue
Cancelled due to rain
Ipswich
Brisbane North Maroon

2000
2002
2004
2006
2008
2010
2012
2014
2016

Ian Healy Cup results 2016

PW LD WKTS RUNS WKTS RUNS Pts BP

Mmoo g W

D0 = = R RO WW W WS
Bk OW WM MNMMRER R =D

e = = o I T s =

LOST FOR
28 410
31 664
35 218
38 469
32 463
40 542
44 532
38 516
35 613
43 646
38 379
41 493
36 46l
43 328

The past winners of the Ian Healy Cup:

BEARS Gold

Beaudesert

Redlands

Brisbane North White
Eastern Districts Gold
Sunshine Coast

Ipswich
Ipswich

Eastern Districts Gold

TAKEN AGST

43
38
39
34
32
43
42
37
28
34
36
35
a7
44

325
292
542
433
&07
466
412
559
366
493
620
542
596
781

26
21
21
21
20
15
15
15
15

woow

Pts

12.7
14.24
12.58
11.49
11.03
14.02
13.72
12.56
11.73
13.26
10.99
11.93
12.01
12.08

39.1
35.24
33.98
32.49
31.43
29.02
28.72
27.56
26.73
21.72
19.99
17.93
17.68
15.08




b, -

Curtis and his am.

. .

The winners of the Division 2 Impact Challenge — Coach Greg

The Ian Healy Cup winners Eastern Districts Gold with carnival organiser, Steve Casey (left)
and BNJCA Secretary, Bruce Boland (right).

The U16 Championship team — winners of the last U16 State Championship
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U12 White Development Ian Healy Cup team
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U12 Maroon Development Ian Healy Cup team
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U13 Ballina Development team
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U14 Championship team
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U14 Maroon Development Sunshine Coast team
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U15/16 Impact Challenge team
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U13 Reevesie Cup
Co-ordinator’s report 2015-16

The Reevesie Cup once again proved to be a successful competition
providing under 13 players with the opportunity to play competitive
games on turf wickets and press their claims for representative
selection.

The competition was well received as expected by the players with many stepping up
to the challenge and providing an excellent opportunity for the selectors to have a look at these players
in real game situations. The balance of talent across four teams has proved to be quite good and based
on this we will run the same format next season.

A big thank you to Matt Langley (Heat), Craig Brough (Hurricanes), Dale Sherwood (Scorchers), Andrew
Pilgrim (Thunder) and their respective managers for getting the boys prepared and also working with
the requests of the selectors.

A=

John Powell
Reevesie Cup Co-Ordinator

Past Winners of the U13 Reevesie Cup

2015-16 Heat — Coach - Matt Langley
2014-15 Heat — Coach - Michael McPhee
2013-14 Lions * - Coach — Jim Whyte

*Inaugural year, run as an U15 comp

The Team:

Hayden Spencer jack Duncan Danny Young Thomas Collier Jack Wilson
Tobias Snell Cooper Langley Oliver Nash Ryan Case Jack Hewson
William Campbell Liam Fitzgerald Michael McPhee — Coach
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U13 Reevesie Cup competition 2015-2016

Reevesie Cup Winners — HEAT

Ian Reeves

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - U13 Reevesie Cup

L1 L2 WKTS WKTS RUNS
LOST TAKEN AGST
1 0 3 0 0 0 25 454 N 327

RC Heat 3 28.74
2 RC Scorchers 3 0 1 0 2 0 27 278 N 372 14.98
3 RC Hurricanes 3 0 1 0 2 0 30 348 26 376 14.68
4 RC Thunder 3 0 1 0 2 0 30 379 24 384 14.59

Individual award winners
Batting - Minimum of 2 innings and 50 runs
Bowling - Minimum of 10 overs and 5 wickets

Grade  Player name Team innings aggregate notouts highscore average
Batting Aggregate Reevesie Hayden Spencer  Heat E] 86 1 4 a3.0m
Batting Average  Reevesie Hayden Spencer  Heat 3 86 1 a1 4300

Grade  Player name Team  matches overs  wickets maidens runs average  best
Mt Wickets Reevesie Sebastian Hoffman  Humicane 3 17 8 5 19 613 510
Bowding Average Reevesie William Campbell Heat k] 15 5 3 25 500 310

Special Achievements — 5 fors, Hat tricks, Centuries

Player Team Opponents 0] M R W
Sebastian Hoffman Hurricanes Thunder 7 4 10 5

Top Performers Reevesie Cup
Batting (minimum 50 runs, 3 innings)

Player Innings HS Runs Average
Hayden Spencer 3 42 86 43.00
Jacob Martin 3 29 54 18.00
Jack Pilgrim 3 31 54 18.00
Mitchell Berndt 3 27 53 17.67
Dominic Jones 3 20 51 25.50
Cooper Langley 3 30 51 25.50
Bowling (minimum 3 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Matches Overs Wickets Runs Average Best_Bowling
Sebastian Hoffman 3 17 8 49 6.13 5/10
Ned A Paddison 2 19 6 40 6 67 4/30
William Campbell 3 15 5 25 5.00 3/10
Ethan Wilken 3 15 5 27 5.40 2/3
Jeremy White 3 17 4 21 525 2/5
Danny M Young 3 20.3 4 29 7.25 2/9
Maxwell Daldy 2 18 3 36 12.00 3/13
Jonte Roberts 3 15 3 41 13.67 2/8
Rob Staplehurst 3 23 3 41 13.67 2/20
Noah McFadyen 2 18.3 3 42 14 .00 2/7
Blake Kennedy 3 23 3 47 15.67 2/24
Liam Fitzgerald 3 15 3 58 19.33 2/11
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U14 Anstey La Frantz Shield
Co-ordinator’s report 2015-16

The Anstey La Frantz Shield continues to be a successful
competition providing under 14 players with the opportunity to
play competitive games in an environment that aims to replicate
representative or senior grade cricket.

Once again the competition has thrived on the hard work of those who have put their hand up to coach
and manage the players. Thanks goes to Neil Tracey (Tigers), Michael McPhee (Lions), James Durkin
(Redbacks), Stuart Law (Bushrangers) and their respective managers.

As always, we strive to keep this competition relevant to the under 14 age where it was targeted at its
inception, and as in previous years its success has been best measured by its popularity amongst the
players who participate.

John Powell
Anstey La Frantz Co-Ordinator

Past Winners of the U14 Anstey La Frantz shield

2014-15 Lions 2013-14 Devils
2012-13 Redbacks 2011-12 Devils
2010-11 Tigers 2009-10 Lions
2008-09 Dolphins 2007-08* Redbacks *Inaugural year

Some of the ALF winning team

The Team:

Hayden Whyte Matthew Wyse Jordan Rooke Cameron Lavis Nick McGill
Ryan Walker Zachery Evans Sam Waite Joshua Dirkin Harry Sweeney
Noah Gilbert Nicholas Ingram James Dirkin — Coach
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U14 Anstey - La Frantz Shield
2015-2016 competition results

ALF Shield Winners — REDBACKS

Errold La Frantz Cec Anstey
Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - U14 Anstey/La Frantz Shield

L1 L2 WKTS RUNS WKTS RUNS
LOST FOR TAKEN AGST
1 0 2 0 1 0 17 639 25

ALFS Redbacks 3 G610 23.39
2 ALFS Tigers 3 0 2 0 1 0 25 621 22 524 22.61
3 ALFS Lions 3 0 2 0 1 0 30 594 19 477 21.74
4 ALFS Bushrangers 3 0 0 0 3 0 22 478 28 721 10.38

Individual award winners

Batting - Minimum of 2 innings and 50 runs
Bowling - Minimum of 10 overs and 5 wickets

Grade Player name Team innings aggregate notouts highscore average
Batting Aggregate ALF Mick McGill Redbacks 3 176 2 102* 176
Batting Average  ALF Mick McGill Redbacks 3 176 2 102 17
matches overs wickets maidens runs average best
Wlost Wickets ALF Matthew Wyse Redbacks 3 22 B B 61 7.6 3/15
Most Wickets  ALF  WilliamSanders  Tigers 3 73 8 6 0 8’ T 42
Bowling Average ALF Matthew Wyse Redbacks 3 Py 8 b Bl 763 3/15

Special Achievements — 5 fors, Hat tricks, Centuries
Player Team Opponents Runs
Nick McGill Redbacks Lions 102*

Top Performers Anstey La Frantz Shield

Batting (minimum 50 runs, 3 innings)

Player Innings HS Runs Average
Nick M McGlll 3 102* 176 176
Mitchell Pascoe 3 84+ 153 76.5
Archer Halliday 3 68 114 38
Henry Harris 3 61" 78 39
Jack O'Brien 3 58* 64 32
Max Law 3 53* 92 48
Vidur Sehgal 3 53 99 33
William  Sanders 3 50 87 43.5

Bowling (minimum 3 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Matches Overs Wickets Runs Average Best_Bowling

Matthew Wyse 3 22 8 61 7.63 3/15
Williarm Sanders 3 233 8 70 8.75 4/21
Mitchell Pascoe 3 28 5 73 14 .60 2117
William Prestwidge 3 15 ) a7 11.75 3/25
Matthew Moore 3 27 -4 63 15.75 3/5

Charlie Tracey 3 21 4 63 1575 2/28
Tyler Newlle 3 18 1 70 17.50 3/21
Caleb Fricker 3 20 4 92 23.00 2/29
Cameron Lawvs 3 18 1 92 23.00 3/52
Angus Thomson 3 17 -1 113 28.25 2/18
Daniel Mackellar 3 21 4 126 31.50 3/49
Samuel Waite 3 15.3 3 46 15.33 2/9
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Keith Dudgeon has been a sponsor for the Anstey La Frantz
shield since the competition commenced in 2007 and now
also is also the sponsor of the Reevesie Cup. He supplies
the balls at a discount for all the games and also the winning
teams with their baggy caps.

Please show your thanks and support by visiting KD
Sports for your cricket needs.

Laad

Champion Player Awards 2015-16

In the Champion Player Award, the points were awarded as shown in the table below and were able to be
tabulated straight from MyCricket player stats. It was obviously extremely important that the player stats are
entered for every game otherwise a player may miss out on the award. A Trophy for each age group, from 11 to
Open is awarded and their name is then added to the Perpetual Trophy for that age group. Both Pre-Xmas and
Post-Xmas competitions had separate awards and there is a separate Perpetual Trophy for each age group.

POINTS ALLOCATION

Runs 100 Catches 5.00
Unassisted Wickets (b, |bw) 2000  Assisted Wickats 2000
Unassisted Runouts hO0  Assisted Runouts h00
1003 3000 50s 10.00
Stumpings 00 Swhkisininnings 30.00
Mot outs 5.00

Pre Xmas Champion Player Awards

Open Club Team Games  Points Draw High Score e Whts BestBowling Catches
Alegander Fleditner Toormbul Aed 5 ] Renshaw o &3 13 412 2
u1s

Dominic  Walsh Wilston Morths Gold 5 555 Simpson 101+ 115 ! 211

U4

MNaah Gilbert Sandgate - Redcliffe Lihou 5 519 Bracken [Fa 497 15 616 3
u13

Cooper Langley Albany Creek Eaglehawks 5 LEL Townsend a3 or ] 4410 12
Uiz

Harry Dutton Wilston Morths Purple 4 EN:: Boyce 57 59 10 44 5
Angus Griffin Valleys Green 5 it MeDermott 103* 1 B 411 3
Uil

Callum Vidler Valleys Black 5 460 Faley Bo* L 11 5/14 4

Post Xmas Champion Player Awards

Opien Club Tearm Games  Paints Draw HighSeare  Ave Whts  Bect Bowling Catehes
Leyttan  lohnstone Sandgate Reddliffe Sandgate Redelifle Kent 3 197 Open Clarke Il 345 ER 518 3
Uls

Iachariah  Cole Reddliffe City Cyclones  Redcliffie City Cydones 3 467  ulsCutting  5° 184 5 " Es 1
Uis

Chase leon Wilston Norths Wilstan Morths 4 851 UMMy 82 757 E 36 3
U3

Tyler Skelion Mine Rivers Pire Rivers Panthers 5 44 uldFinch 5 # 12 58 8
vz

Matthew  Lockhari Sandpate Reddlifie Sandgate Redcliffe Stackpooks 5 431  ullHauritr  102° 14 4 kS 1
Ui

Wwill Sheedy Ferny Fireballs Ferny Green 5 527  ull Hayden i 105 12 41 3
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Pre Xmas Premierships — 2015-16

Symbol A displays to indicate a points adjustment for this team

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 13 Burns

RANK | TEAM plw2|wi|o
1 Ferny Green $ 0 4 1
2 Wikston-Norths Green ) 0 B 1
3 Valey Black 5 0 31
4 Valley Blue 5 0 2 1
5 Pine Rivers Panthers $ 0 2 0
€ Sandgate - Redciiffe Rimmington 5 4 1 0
7 Toombul Blue 5 0 0 1
8 Wiiston-Norths Gold 5 0 1 1

(% B B WKTS

0

0

0
0

LOST
42

33
30
45
42
41
33

43

RUNS | WKTS | RUNS | PomTs

FOR TAKEN | AGST

913 35 489 4313
730 40 658 42.30
753 45 687 37.53
781 30 691 28.81
660 43 832 271.20
663 42 895 21.03
657 41 729 16.77
562 a3 558 11.61

Brishane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 13 Love

|| wrs
LOST
1 o o0 2

Toombul Red 5 0 5 0

2 Burpengary Brumbles 5 0 3 1
3 Valey Orange 5 0 2 1
- Albany Creek Falcon Hawks 5 0 1 1
5  Redclffe City Cyclones Blue 5 0 11
6  Wilston-Norths Red 5 0 1 0

0

21

27

4

43

40

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 13 Maher

i e s i
1 Ambrose Treacy College Green 5 0 2 2
2 ValeyPurple 5 1 2 1
3 Pine Rivers Pumas 5 0 4 1
- ‘Witston-Norths Yellow 5 0 1 1
5  Toombul Whife 5 0 0 2
6 St Patricks Red 5 1 0 1
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L1|L2'WKYS

LOST
1 28
1 43
0 35
2 55
3 49
2 54

AGST
651 46.53
728 3t 500 34.48
489 36 650 27.09
810 30 4 23.10
652 37 843 22.92
466 3 693 439
{ RUNS l WKTS | RUNS | POINTS
FOR | TAKEN | AGST
483 43 651 3143
a7 56 740 28.39
556 52 an 2476
559 42 588 19.44
858 32 703 1341
438 45 864 519

A

A



Ray Wonnacott Cup winner — Wilston-Norths Blue

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 13 Townsend

RANK | TEAM [P W2 WH DLt | 2] WKTS | RUNS | WKTS | RUNS | POINTS
LOST | FROR | TAKEN | AGST

1 Wiston-Norths Blue 5 0 4 1 0 0 36 1318 4 557 4818
2 Abany Creek Eagle Hawks 5 0 4 1 0 0 4 83 % 85 415
3 StPalricks Ble s 1 2 0 2 0 4 87 & 666 303 A
4 Valiey Green 5 1 1 1 2 0 3 2 M ERI. 1A
§  Valiey Yelow 501 1 1 2 0 4 10 51 02 3335 A
6  FemyRed s 0 2 1 2 0 38 558 ) g1t 3058
T Amixose Treacy Colege Blue s 0 0 1 1 3 & 43 aq 1004 1085 A
8 Toombu Green 5 0 0 0 § 0 5 §73 K| /0 00 A

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 14 Bracken

|

1 Wilston-Norths Gold 5 0 5 0 0 0 42 965 49 669 49,45
2 Sandgate - Redcliffe Lihou 5 1 2 1 1 0 30 791 66 617 4611
3 Vailey Green 5 1 2 11 0 43 984 51 615 45.04
- Everton Comets 5 0 3 0 2 0 43 653 84 641 37.33
5 Valey Purple 5 0 2 1 2 0 47 780 47 588 26.74
6 Femy Firebalis 5 0 0 1 3 1 57 37e 47 1008 16.18
7 Toombul Green - 0 0 1 3 0 64 469 27 609 13.09
8 Ambrose Treacy Coliege Blue 4 0 o 1 2 1 47 441 22 714 6.88

Brishane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 14 Harris

1 Valley White 5 1 3 0 1 0 40 90 50 757 4130
2 StPatricks Green 5 0 4 1 0 0 38 1070 34 453 4450
3 Wiiston-Norths Red 5 0 2 1 2 0 M em 5 183 %87
4 ValleyOrange s 0 2 1t 2 0 ¥ 50 984 3297
5 Ambrose Treacy College Green 5 0 1 1 2 1 s 6m 50 905 1434 A
§  Abany Creek Hawks 5 0 0 0 5 0 6 68 8 %1 121
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Glyn Netto Cup winner — Wilston-Norths Green

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 14 Johnson
plwiwlolulu WKTS | RUNS | WKTS | RUNS | PONTS

LOST FOR TAKEN | AGST

1 Wiiston-Norths Green 5§ 0 § 0 0 0 3B 40 8 857 5100
2 Wiston-Norhs Biue 5§ 0 2 1 2 0 B 128 ¥ MM
3 PineRiverss $§ 0 2 1 2 0 % W 52 W MR
4 Toombul Blue § 0 2 1 2 0 % 818 45 835 2035 A
5 Abany Creek Eagle Hawis 5 0 2 1 2 0 4 580 3 85 2445 A
§  Ambrose Treacy College White 8§ 0 1 1 3 0 28 45 2 B4 1955
7 TheLakes College 5§ 1 2 1 1 0 &£ 8 4 ™ 16 A
8 VoleyBiue 5§ 0 0 0 4 1 84 817 2% 838 960 A

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 15 Hopes

RANK | TEAM plw2|w |0 L1 | L2 | WKTS | RUNS | WKTS | RUNS | POINTS
| | | LOST FOR TAKEN | AGST
1 Sandgate - Redcliffe Barsby 5 2 2 1 0 o0 23 777 56 634 53.97
2 Wiston-Norths Green 5 1 3I 1 0 0 32 1124 45 621 51.24
3 ValieyPurpie 5 0 3 1 1 0 3t 794 33 807 35.54
“ Valley Yellow 5 0 2 1 2 0 30 1053 25 604 30.53
5  Albany Creek Falcon Hawks 5 0 2 1 2 0 43 671 3 763 28.31
6  Femy Firebalis 5§ 0 1t 0 3 1 60 488 46 981 20.08
7 Toombul Blue 5 0 o 1 3 1 40 448 21 1304 1209 A
8 St Patricks Green 5 0 1 0 3 1 39 650 33 491 376 A

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 15 Reardon

1 Valley Green 5§ 1 3 1 0 0 4 737 63 468 50.87

2 Wilston-Norths Blue 5 0 2 2 1 0 44 659 47 450 33.99
3 St Patricks Blue 5 1 1 1 2 0 46 765 48 620 3238 A
- Bald Hills / Lawnton / St Pauls 5 0 2 1 2 0 49 817 43 179 nn
§ Toombul Gold 5 0 1 1t 3 0 26 528 40 950 22.28
6 Burpengary \White 5 0 1 0. % 2 n 461 38 700 17.81
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Bruce Boland Cup winner — Wilston-Norths Gold

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 15 Simpson
RANK | TEAM Plwz wt|p|L 2 wers | runs | wkTs | RUNs | PoiNTs

| | LOST | FOR | TAKEN | AGsT
1 Wiston-Norths Gold 5 1+ 3 1 0 0 38 1543 62 801 5.8
2 Sandgate - Redclfe McLauchian § ¢ 4 1 0 0 21 834 47 812 4534
3 Burpengary Blue ] 1 2 LN 0 41 502 50 572 40.02
4 Toombul Black s 0 2 0 3 0 4 939 38 1058 2690
5 Vadley Crange 5 0 1 Tt 3 0 45 952 3 841 2472
5 ValeyBlue 4 0 1 0 3 0O 50 643 40 853 2049
7 Recciiffe City Cyclones Blue 5 0 1 0 2 2 83 s0e 34 953 17.88
8 Everton Comets 4 0 1 0o 3 0 44 560 32 856 000 A

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Open Forrest
RANK | TEAM P w2 |wt|o|lu | 2] wrs

1 Albany Creek Seahawks 5 0 A 1 0 0 40 867 50 710 45,67

2 Wilston-Norths Gold ] 0 3 1 1 0 44 1050 S5 576 4292 A
3 Valley Red 5 0 3 1 1 0 44 680 53 1004 33.40
4 Ferny Fireballs 5 0 1 1 3 0 48 744 44 749 25.24
5 St Patricks Green 5 0 1 1 3 0 51 679 35 716 22.79
6 Redcliffe City Cyclones Blue 5 0 0 1 4 0 50 631 40 896 17.31

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Open Renshaw

1 5 1

Toombul Red
2 Wilston-Norths Green 5 0 4 0 1 0 83 1119 50 640 4519
3 St Paul's 5 0 2 1 2 0 45 824 51 959 3.4
B Valley Green 5 0 2 1 2 0 48 808 39 874 30.88
5 Albany Creek Hawks 5 0 2 0 2 1 73 880 35 786 27,80
6 Wilston-Norths Red 5 0 0 1 B 0 44 566 59 1040 20.46

Errold La Frantz Cup winner - Sandgate Redcliffe Kent

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Open Lynn

RANK | TEAM P w2 Wil D LY 2
-
( i | Sanagate - Redcitls Kent 5 1 3 1 0 0 4 & & wm an
by ‘ 2 WistondNorths Blue 5 0 4 1 0 0 23 &8 5 75 4695
.Y 5 J .
A 3 Redcitte Clty Cycones White 5§ 0 1 1 3 0 4 658 ¥ M8 2w
;' 4 PieRivers 5 0 1 2 1 1 8 %49 % 512 2285 A
i 5 ValeyBue 5 0 1 1 3 0 33 e 24 75 1873 A
§  AbanyCreek Falcon Hawks 5 0 0 2 3 0 2 4 n 7 1841
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Post Xmas Premierships — 2015-16

Symbol A displays to indicate a points adjustment for this team
Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 13 FINCH

TEAM L1 L2 RUNS RUNS POINTS
LOST FOR TAKEN AGST

Burpengary Brumbies
Pine Rivers Panthers
Albany Creek Falcon Hawks

Pine Rivers Pumas

(S B S T+ R

Redcliffe City Cyclones

=]

Sandgate - Redcliffe Rimmington

| ;| ;| |

L= =T = B =]

L5y = T - B

Y

oo o o

O T = B R X

M e o

32

58

527 60
826 32
00 52
526 32
675 29

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 13 MARSH

TEAM w2 L1 RUNS RUNS POINTS
LOST FOR TAKEH AGST

Ferny Fireballs Green
Valley

Albany Creek Eagle Hawks
Ferny Fireballs Red
Wilston-Norths

o o~ W N

Marist Ashgrove

o ol oo

o o o o

5
4
2

Y

o oo o o

-

WA W

|l Q| Qo

27
50
54
50
54

630 60
644 41
524 49
682 38
638 38

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 14 McKAY

TEAM L1 WKTS RUNS WKTS RUNS
LOST FOR TAKEN AGST

Wilston-Norths
2 Albany Creek Eagle Hawks
3 Ferny Fireballs
4 Marist Ashgrove

[ B B S

o o o

W W N

41
43
76

584 67
688 53
542 34

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 14 LEHMANN

TEAM L1 12 RUNS RUNS POINTS
LOST FOR TAKEN AGST

The Lakes College

2 Pine Rivers
3 Albany Creek Hawks
4 Burpengary Brumbies

[S B B S

2
4
2
0

o o o

45
50
62

802 48
497 55
606 39

Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Under 15 CUTTING

TEAM L1 L2 RUNS RUNS POINTS
LOST FOR TAKEN AGST

Sandgate - Redcliffe Barsby
Albany Creek Falcon Hawks
Redcliffe City Cyclones

Burpengary Brumbies

m o W N

Ferny Fireballs

(=]

Everton Comets

-

Bald Hills / Lawnton Lions

8 Marist Ashgrove

41 | Page

L5 T  N N &  NN I 5 B &
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Y
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[y

m | m | = MR

(=T =]

20

55

45

63

58

68

46

1156

758 63
847 48
696 49
956 48
609 49
778 45
500 50

679

913

624
925

546
611
737
736
849

77
592
754

560
806
648

825
729
581
G686
816
750

1200

51.34
39.87
26.66
20.68
18.26
12.55

47.52
31.33
26.64
21.04
16.99
1.66

49.56
41.24
32.53

6.07

50.22
398.79

@

Al

Al

28

Al

Al

27.97

13.86

53.56
50.18
4207
34.76
26.71
16.81
13.02

3.62

rA—l
Al
-
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Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association - Open CLARKE

TEAM BYE L1 L2 WKTS RUNS WKTS RUNS POINTS
LOST FOR TAKEN AGST
1 0 1 3 1 0 0 15 656 40 329

‘Sandgate - Redcliffe Kent 5 45.56

2 Albany Creek Sea Hawks 4 1 1 10 1 1 46 585 34 666 37.65
3 Redcliffe City Cyclones White 5 0 0 a1 1 0 a2 474 39 603 33.54
4 Redcliffe City Cyclones Blue 4 1 0 2 0 2 0 28 478 26 421 30.86
5 Albany Creek Hawks 4 1 0 o 2z 2 0 24 264 28 493 23.24
6 Femny Fireballs 4 1 0 o o 2 2 56 607 32 651 1936 (A
7 Pine Rivers Pumas 5 0 1 2 0 2 0 50 833 53 732 000 (Al
8 Wilston-Norths 1 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0.00
2015-16 Individual Award winners
Pre-Xmas

Special notes - BYE games are not included for Brisbane North Statistics and Games which have not been
correctly input into MyCricket with player’s names and full player statistics have not been included.

U11 to Open Div must have a Batting minimum 150 runs and 4 innings

Grade Player name Club innings 1ggregat not outs 1lgh score average
Batting Aggregate u11 Hamish mMcDonald 5t Paul's School 5 217 2 7. 72.33
Balling fwerage U1l Mla tthew Trotler Walleys 5 183 3 62~ 91.50
Batting Aggregate  U12  Fergus Farrell Wilston Morths 7 212 57% 70.67
Batting fwerage U1z Daniel Seaton Sandgate - Redcliffe 4 150 3 93 190,00
Batting Aggregate U1z Jack Pilgrim Taambul 4 259 4 B3~ 259.00
Batting Awera ge Uiz lack Pilgrim Toombul 4 259 4 B3= 259.00
Batting Aggrogate 14 lot Licbhke 5t Patricks |- 357 23 89.25
Batting Average ul4a ANgUs Thamson Wilston Norths 5 199 a 97" 199.00
Batting Aggregate uis Bominic Walsh Wilston Morths 5 345 2 101+ 115.040
Balling Average uls William Keltl eton Wilston Morths 3 239 4 BT~ 239.00
Batting Aggregate  Open  Alexander Fiechtner Toombul 5 252 1 94 63.00
Batting Average Open Kieran Cairns Wilston Morths 5 205 3 74 102.50

U11 to Open Div must have a Bowling minimum 9 wickets taken and 15 overs bowled.

Grade Player name
Most Wickets U1l Lucius
Bowdng iwerage i1 Hiley
Most Wic kets U112 Benjamin
Bowdng Average u12  Benjamin
Mos Wit kets U2 Lochlan
Mos T Wic kets 12 Michel
Bovasd ng Average U1z Mitchel
Mot Wickets uid  Maah
Bowl ng Awerage uld  Patrick
Miost Wickets uls  Rohit
Bowd ng Awerage U155  Matthew
Minst Wickets Open  Alexander
Bowing Average Dpen  Alexander
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2015-16 Individual Award winners

Post-Xmas
Special notes - BYE games are not included for Brisbane North Statistics and Games which have not been
correctly input into MyCricket with player’s names and full player statistics have not been included.
U11 to Open Div must have a Batting minimum 150 runs and 3 innings

Post Xmas Batting Aggregate & Average minimum 150 runs and 3 innings

Grade Player name Club innings aggregate notouts high score average
Batting Aggregate U1l  Will Sheedy Ferny Fireballs 5 212 3 91 106.00
Batting Average uil  Charles Moore Sandgate - Reddiffe 6 209 5 91* 209.00
Batting Aggregate  Ul12  Matthew Lockhart  Sandgate - Reddiffe 5 276 3 102* 138.00
Batting Average U12 Matthew Lockhart Sandgate - Reddiffe 5 276 3 102* 138.00
Batting Aggregate  U13  Hunter Easton Wilston Norths 6 169 3 57 56.33
Batting Average Ul3  Hunter Easton Wilston Norths 6 169 3 57 56.33
Batting Aggregate  U14  Chase Leon Wilston Norths 5 227 2 82 75.67
Batting Average U4 Chase Leon Wilston Norths 5 227 2 82 75.67
Batting Aggregate  U15  Elijah Robinson  Sandgate - Reddiffe 6 195 1 105* 39.00
Batting Average Uis  NoahK Gilbert Sandgate - Reddiffe 5 184 3 60 92.00
Batting Aggregate  Open Riley Tanzer Sandgate - Reddiffe 3 198 1 111* 99.00
Batting Average Open Riley Tanzer Sandgate - Reddiffe 3 198 1 111* 99.00

U11 to Open Div must have a Bowling minimum 8 wickets taken and 15 overs bowled.

Most wickets & Average minimum 8 wkis minimum 15 overs

Grade Player name Club matches owers wickets maidens runs average  best bowling
Most Wickets uir - will Sheedy Ferny FHireballs 5 n 12 12 1% 158 43
Mast Wickets U1l James Young Valleys 4 n 12 10 7 108 /6
Bowlng Average U1l will Sheedy Ferny Fireballs 5 n 12 12 1% 158 43
Most Wickets uix Cameron Willis Valleys 5 2 g 5 47 5.BE i 313
Most Wickets Ul:  Ryan Fisher Albany Creek Hawkss 5 18 g 3 a7 588 21
Most Wickets UlZ  Ryam Carroll The Lakes Cricket Club 5 17.1 g 7 5 113 22
Most Wickets U1z Kayne Forte Burpengary 5 152 B 3 51 B.38 3/10
Bowlng Average Ui  Ryam Carroll The Lakes Cricket Club 5 171 B 7 5 113 1
Most Wickets Uiz Tyler Skelton Pine Rivers 5 i 12 6 &5 5.42 58
Bovwirig Average U1z Androw Baston-Dart Burpe ngary 5 20 9 27 31.00 if4
Most Wickets Ul4  Alexander  Valentine Wilston Norths 3 4 13 3 &3 4.85 i 5/16
Most Wickets Uls  Matthew Mitchell Albany Creck Hawks 5 47 13 & 113 860 i
r
Bawing Average U4 Jayden Sleman The Lakes Cricket Club 5 ¥ i1 ] 45 418 416
Most Wickets Uls  Zachariah Cole Redcliffe City Cydones 5 7.4 16 11 o L.88 d 6/35
Bowlng Average U1s  Joel Young Albany Creek Hawks 5 281 10 12 43 4.30 /3
Most Wickets Open  Leytton Johnstone Sandgate - Reddiffe 3 iz 13 ! 57 4.38 d 518
r
Bawing Awerage  Open  Leytton Johnstone Sandgate - Reddiffe 3 3 13 7 57 4.38 518
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Honour Board Under 11 Pre Xmas Competitions 2015 (All Draws)

Centuries

Player Team Opponent Runs
Mo Qualifier
Hat Tricks

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Lucius Stockdale St Pauls Red Everan Comets Blue - 4.3 2 4
Haydean Pitt Ewarton Comets Blue U12 Toombul Green 4 8 2 17

5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Toby Anderson  Valley White Toombul Red 5 25 2 4
Callum Vidlar Valley Black Toombul Red g 4 o 14
Ewan Little Wilston-Morths Blue  Valley MNaw 5 3 u} 7
Camearon Hobart Valley Yellow Ambrose Treacy College Green 5 G 1 11

10 Wickets in a Match
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Runs
Mo gualifier

3k 3k 3k 3k ok 5k 5k 5Kk K K 3k 3k >k ok 5k 5k K 3k 3k vk ok ok ok ok 5K 5K K 3k 3k 3k ok 5k 5Kk 5K K 3k >k >k >k >k 5k 5k 5K 3k >k 3k >k ok 5k 5k >k 5k >k >k >k >k >k >k >k

Honour Board Under 11 Post Xmas Competitions 2016 (All Draws)

Player Team Opponent Round Runs
‘No Qualifier
Hat Tricks

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
'No Qualifier

5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Jude Kearney Redcliffe City Cyclones Ewverton Comets 5 4 2 2
Joseph A kin Valley Gold Ambrose Treacy College Red 5 6 2 9

10 Wickets in a Match
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Runs
No qualifier
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Honour Board Under 12 Pre Xmas Competitions 2015 (All Draws)

Centuries
Player Team Opponent Round Runs
Angus Griffin Valley Green Wilston-Norths Gold 2 103*
Hat Tricks
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs

No qualifier

5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Braden Powis Redcliffe City Cyclones Bald Hills / Lawnton Lions 6 7 4 9
Benjamin Buechler St Patricks Blue Albany Creek Hawks 5 2 2 0
Ross Genders Burpengary Brumbies Bald Hills / Lawnton Lions 5 5 1 7
Thomas Casey Wilston-Norths Purple U111 Redcliffe City Cyclones 5 3.3 0 10

10 Wickets in a Match
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Runs
No qualifier
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Honour Board Under 12 Post Xmas Competitions 2016 (All Draws)
Centuries
Player Team Opponent Round Runs
Matthew Lock Sandgate - Redcliffe Stackpoole Redeliffe City Cyclones 4 102"

Hat Tricks
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Mo qualifier

5 Wickets in an Innings
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Mo qualifier

10 Wickets in a Match
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Huns
Mo qualifier

3K 3K 3K 3K 3K 5K 3K 5K 3K 3K 3k 3K 3K 3K 5K 5K K 3K 3K 3k K 3K 3K 3K 3K K K 3k 3K 3K 3K 5K 5K 3K 3K K 3k 3K 3K 3K 5K 5K 3K 3K K Kk K 3K 5K 5Kk 5k 3k >k >k %k Kk >k >k 5k
Honour Board Under 13 Pre Xmas Competitions 2015 (All Draws)

Centuries

Player Team Opponent Round Runs
Krishna Nair Valley Yellow Ambrose Treacy College Blue 4 108*
Hat Tricks

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Thomas Pfitzner Valley Green Ambrose Treacy College Blue 3 4 2 3
Krishna Nair Valley Yellow Ambrose Treacy College Blue 3 4 0 1

5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Lochlan Rutch Ambrose Treacy College Green St Patricks Red 5 10 18
Ryan Blinco Femy Red Ambrose Treacy College Blue 5 4 4 0
Hamy Hull Valley Yellow Ambrose Treacy College Blue 5 6.1 3 10
Mitchell Searle Valley Black Pine Rivers Panthers 5 4 1 12

10 Wickets in a Match
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
No qualifier
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Honour Board Under 13 Post Xmas Competitions 2016 (All Draws)

Centuries
Player Team Opponent Round Runs
No Qualifier
Hat Tricks
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Rob Staplehurst Pine Rivers Pumas  Albany Creek Falcon Hawks 3 - 1 14

5 Wickets in an Innings
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Tyler M Skelton Pine Rivers Panthers Sandgate - Redcliffe Rimmington 5 4 1 8

10 Wickets in a Match
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
No qualifier
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Honour Board Under 14 Pre Xmas Competitions 2015 (All Draws)

Centuries

Player Team
Backstrom Valley Purple
Kirchner Wilston-Norths Gold

Edward
Jeremy

Hat Tricks
Player
Mackellar

Team

Daniel Sandgate - Redcliffe Lihou

5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team
Noah McFadyen Wilston-Norths Green
Mitchell Patrick Wilston-Norths Red
James Theile Valley White
Matthew Wyse Sandgate - Redcliffe Lihou
Noah Gilbert Sandgate - Redcliffe Lihou
Riley Cutting Everton Comets
Edward Backstrom Valley Purple

10 Wickets in a Match
Player

Matthew R Wyse

Team

Opponent Round Runs
Ambrose Treacy College Blue 1 109
Valley Purple 2 103*

Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Ferny Fireballs 3 1 1 0
Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Wilston-Norths Blue 5 6 2 7
Albany Creek Hawks 5 6.2 1 7
St Patricks Green 5 9 2 23
Ferny Fireballs 6 5 4 2
Toombul Green 6 5 2 16
Ambrose Treacy College Blue 5 6 1 1
Ferny Fireballs 5 7 2 12

Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs

Sandgate - Redcliffe Lihou Ferny Fireballs 10 9 2 10
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Honour Board Under 14 Post Xmas Competitions 2016 (All Draws)

Centuries

FPlayar Taam Opponant Round Runs
Mo qualifier
Hat Tricks

Player Team Opponent Wickeis Owvers Maidens Runs
Chase Leon Wilston-Norths Albany Creek Eagle Hawks 3 5 3 &
5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team Opponent Wickels Owvers Maidens Runs
Alexander WValentine Wilston-MNorths Albany Creek Eagle Hawks 5 = [u] 18
10 Wickets in a Match

Player Taeam Opponant Wickets Owvers Maidens Runs

Mo qualifier
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Honour Board U15 Pre Xmas Competition 2015 (All Draws)

Centuries
Player Team Opponent Round Runs
Dominic Walsh Wilston-Norths Gold Redcliffe City Cyclones Blue 1 101"
William Kirk Wilston-Norths Gold Valley Orange 4 101+
Nick McGill Valley Yellow Albany Creek Falcon Hawks 2 102
Hat Tricks
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maldens Runs
Trishul Patel Bald Hills / Lawnton / St Pauls Burpengary White 4 6 2 8
Joel| Young Albany Creek Falcon Hawks Femy Fireballs 3 9 2 25

5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team
Hugh Leeson-Smith Wilston-Norths Gold
Darcy Schostakowski Wilston-Norths Gold
Jack Willis Valley Blue
Ben Mooney Valley Green
Joel Young Albany Creek Falcon Hawks
Rohit Marudhachalam Sandgate - Redcliffe Barsby
Zachary Boland Toombul Blue

10 Wickets in a Match
Player
No qualifier

Team

>k 5k >k 5k ok 5k ok 5k >k ok ok ok sk Sk sk ok ok ok >k ok ok Sk ok ok ok ok >k 3k ok Sk ok 3k 5k sk ok sk ok >k ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ko ok sk ok kook sk k kok kok
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Opponent

Valley Blue

Redcliffe City Cyclones Blue
Teombul Black

Bumpengary White

Femy Fireballs

Femy Fireballs

St Patricks Green

Opponent

Wickets Overs Maidens Runs

5 B 5
5 5 2 16
5 8.5 3 19
6 4 3 2
6 2 1 6
6 5 1 7
6 7 2 16

Wickets Overs Maidens Runs



Honour Board Under 15 Post Xmas Competitions 2016 (All Draws)

Centuries
Player Team Opponent Round Runs
Elijah Robinson Sandgate - Redclifie Barsby Marist Ashgrove 4
Hat Tricks
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
No qualifier

5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Zachariah Cole Redcliffe City Cyclones Femy Fireballs 6 6 3 25
Samuel Brandon Bald Hills / Lawnton Lions Burpengary Brumbies 6 9.4 2 39
Jayden Curtis Albany Creek Falcon Hawks Marist Ashgrove 5 5 1 1"
Jackson Dean Sandgate - Redcliffe Barsby Redcliffe City Cyclones 5 51 2 1"
10 Wickets in a Match

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs

No qualifier
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Honour Board Open Pre Xmas Competition 2015 (All Draws)

Centuries

Player Team Opponent Round Runs
Nicholas Stoddart Valley Blue Wilston-Norths Blue 2 130*
Caleb Atwood Wilston-Norths Blue Valley Blue 2 103*
Lachian Berge Toombul Red Albany Creek Hawks 2 157+
Finn McKee Toombul Red Albany Creek Hawks 2 108"
Hat Tricks

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maldens Runs
Charles Marshall Wilston-Norths Green St Paul's 4 7 1 26
5 Wickets in an Innings

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Dylan McDonald Wilston-Norths Red Wilston-Norths Green 5 5 0 33
Riley Stent Albany Creek Seahawks Redcliffe City Cyclones Blue 6 6 2 7
Angus Brien Valley Red Albany Creek Seahawks 5 9 0 9
Jackson Morwood Femy Fireballs Valley Red 5 4.1 0 18
Luke Joel Albany Creek Falcon Hawks Pine Rivers 5 8 3 12
10 Wickets in a Match

Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs

No qualifier
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Honour Board Open Post Xmas Competition 2016 (All Draws)

Centuries
Player Team Opponent Round Runs
Riley Tanzer Sandgate - Redclifie Kent Albany Creek Sea Hawks 3 11*
Hat Tricks
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Thomas Lindenmayer Albany Creek Hawks Pine Rivers Pumas 3 1 0 1

5 Wickets in an Innings
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
Leytton Johnstone Sandgate - Redclifle Kent Pine Rivers Pumas S 5 1 18

10 Wickets in a Match
Player Team Opponent Wickets Overs Maidens Runs
No qualifier
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Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association

TOP Performers Under 11 PRE-XMAS Competition 2015 (All Draws)

Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Not outs Runs HS Ave
Hamish McDonald St Paul's School 5 2 217 77 7233
Matthew  Trotter Valley District Cricket Club 5 3 183 62* 91.50
Mitchell ]  Brough Sandgate - Redcliffe DCC 7 3 177 50* 44.25
Rory P Easton Valley District Cricket Club 7 4 172 56* 57.33
Thomas Malone Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 8 3 165 30 33.00
William Dent Valley District Cricket Club 7 4 162 65* 54.00
Billy T Nuss Valley District Cricket Club 6 4 160 35* 80.00
CallumA  Vidler Valley District Cricket Club 5 3 155 65* 77.50
Noah Clifford Ambrose Treacy College Cricket Club 6 3 154 52 5133
Luca) Pulvirenti  Valley District Cricket Club 6 2 154 62* 3850
Harry Benson St Paul's School 5 0 152 81 30.40
Jock Millar Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 2 152 48* 38.00
Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)
Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Lucius Stockdale St Paul's School 5 26.3 13 10 42 3.23 a/a
Harrison Clench St Patricks S 19 12 3 32 2.67 a/2
Riley Doyle St Patricks S 18 12 9 20 1.67 a/4
CallumA  Vvidler Valley District Cricket Club 5 17.2 11 1 64 5.82 5/14
James R Horton Valley District Cricket Club S 16.3 11 2 43 3.91 3/3
Finian T Roantree Valley District Cricket Club S 19 10 1 91 9.10 3/6
Kurt R Roberts Valley District Cricket Club S 14.5 10 2 78 7.80 1/12
Nathan Westaway St Paul's School 4 17 10 3 38 3.80 2/1
TomS Wright Valley District Cricket Club ) 1/7.1 10 3 55 5.50 a/2
Xavier Hoffman Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. S 18 10 S 22 2.20 4/3
Hayden Fogarty Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. S 16 9 1 58 6.44 3/5
Henry Morgan St Paul's School 5 31 9 1 106 11.78 3/6
Jayden C Tazzyman Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. E) 15 9 0 a8 5.33 2/3
Jonathan G Davis Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club S 21 9 6 92 10.22 3/11
Rhys J Syrett Valley District Cricket Club 5 18 9 0 57 6.33 3/15
Rory P Easton Valley District Cricket Club 5 23 9 2 69 7.67 3/13
Stuart Turner Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 20 9 6 43 4.78 3/0
will Sheedy Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. B 17 9 8 18 2.00 3/0
WilliamJ)  Nash Valley District Cricket Club 5 15 9 1 79 8.78 3/6

TOP Performers Under 11 POST-XMAS Competition 2016 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 100 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Not outs Runs HS Ave
will Sheedy Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc, 5 3 212 91 106.00
CharlesH Moore Sandgate - Redcliffe DCC 6 5 209 91* 209
Max S Clark Valley District Cricket Club 4 3 150 60 190.00
CallumA  Vidler Valley District Cricket Club 4 3 139 62 139.00
Rudy D Coulam Valley District Cricket Club 6 3 135 60* 4500
Thomas)  Hallam Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 5 121 38°* -
Roman $ Watt Valley District Cricket Club 4 2 121 79 60.50
Jack Macpherson Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 4 110 50 55.00
Ryan Delisser Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 6 3 109 29 36.33
Ben Matheson  Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 3 109 59* 3633
Ryan Harten Valley District Cricket Club 7 2 108 73* 2160
Cohen Grady Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 6 3 104 54* 3467
Oscar P Brown Valley District Cricket Club 6 4 104 28* 52.00
Rhys J Syrett Valley District Cricket Club 4 2 103 39* 5150
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Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
James C Young Valley District Cricket Club 4 22 12 10 37 3.08 3/6
will Sheedy Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 22 12 12 19 158 4/3
Thomas]) Hallam Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 20 11 4 50 4.55 3/4
Joseph A kin Valley District Cricket Club 3 19 10 7 42 4.20 5/9
Kyle Geddes Reddiffe City Junior Cricket Club 5 20 9 4 29 3.22 3/0
Brandon Skinner Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 18 8 2 21 2.63 3/2
Harry J Cope Valley District Cricket Club 5 18 8 4 54 6.75 4/17
Jude Kearney Reddiffe City Junior Cricket Club 4 18 8 5 34 4.25 5/2
Lachlan Rickards Burpengary CA Inc. Cricket Club 4 18 8 2 39 4.88 3/9
Samuel T Jones Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 18.3 8 0 97 1213 2/6
Xavier Hoffman Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 20.3 8 6 36 4.50 2/2

TOP Performers Under 12 PRE-XMAS Competition 2015 (All Draws)

Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Not outs Runs HS Ave

Fergus Farrell Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 7 a 212 57 70.67
Daniel Seaton Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket 4 3 190 93* 190.00
Cooper Mackie Valley District Cricket Club 6 3 186 62* 62.00
Harry Forster Valley District Cricket Club 5 3 171 63* 85.50
Angus Griffin Valley District Cricket Club 5 1 168 103* 42.00
Nicholas Sharry Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 6 2 160 61* 40.00
Jack Bainbridge Redcliffe City Junior Cricket Club 6 2 153 41  38.25
Luca Cavallucci  Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 3 2 150 80* 150.00
Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)
Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
BenjaminJ Buechler St Patricks 5 20 13 11 17 131 5/0
Braden Powis Reddiffe City Junior Cricket Club 5 18 11 9 28 2.55 6/9
Harry Dutton Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 4 16.5 10 5 38 3.80 4/4
Christopher Marshall St Patricks 5 16.2 9 6 44 4.89 3/0
Derek Massie Reddiffe City Junior Cricket Club 5 31 9 4 81 9.00 3/4
Archie N Xavier Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 4 15.1 9 5 36 4.00 3/0
Jack Christensen Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 4 17 8 1 58 7.25 3/2
Harry Forster Valley District Cricket Club 5 22.2 8 12 22 2.75 2/2
Angus V Griffin Valley District Cricket Club 5 20.1 8 4 52 6.50 4/11
William Hynes Valley District Cricket Club 4 18 8 4 27 3.38 3/5
Frederick Marshall Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 28 8 11 53 6.63 3/7
Brandon A Martinz Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 17 8 3 61 7.63  3/26
Duncan McCabe Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 22 8 9 32 4.00 3/0
Darcy T O'Rourke Valley District Cricket Club 5 19 8 7 38 4.75 3/0
Charlie Thomas Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 21 8 4 72 9.00 3/38

TOP Performers Under 12 POST-XMAS Competition 2016 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 100 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Not outs Runs HS Ave
Matthew ] Lockhart Sandgate - Redcliffe DCC 5 3 276 102* 138.00
Ethan Bartley Sandgate - Redcliffe DCC 4 1 178 81 59.33
Ryan Carroll The Lakes Junior Cricket Club 5 3 121 58* 60.50
Aum N Unagar Everton Districts Cricket Club 6 3 108 51+ 36.00
Jack Cheney Burpengary CA Inc. Cricket Club 6 4 107 a6 53.50
Kirran Bettridge Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 6 2 157 52+ 39.25
Cameron B Willis Valley District Cricket Club 7 5 146 37+ 73.00
Isaac Mu Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 4 133 55+ 133.00
Charlie Thomas Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 5 126 42* -
Jonah ) Clarke Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 2 114 35 28.50
Lachlan J Russell Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 5 3 112 52 56.00
Charlie Tanner Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 4 3 110 S56* 110.00
Harrison Turner Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 2 110 53 36.67
James Kuzevich Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 5 2 107 a7 35.67
William Kropp Toombul D Cricket Club - Junlors 4 4 106 65* -
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Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Ryan Carroll The Lakes Junior Cricket Club 5 17.1 8 7 25 313 2/2
Kayne Forte Burpengary CA Inc. Cricket Club 5 19.2 8 3 51 6.38 3/10
Cameron B Willis Valley District Cricket Club Y 22 8 LY 47 5.88 3/13
Ryan Fisher Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 18 8 3 47 588 2/1

TOP Performers Under 13 PRE-XMAS Competition 2015 (All Draws)

Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Not outs Runs HS Ave

Jack Pilgrim Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 4 4 259 83* *

William Campbell Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 3 242 74 80.67
Tobias  Snell Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 4 1 227 80 75.67
Cooper Langley Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 3 214 93 107.00
Riley Grace Valley District Cricket Club 6 2 207 68* 51.75
Blake Kennedy Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 1 178 81* 44.50
Max H Evans Valley District Cricket Club 4 3 161 68* 16100
Oliver  Mirosch Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 6 3 160 54 53.33
Oscar Isherwood Pine Rivers Cricket Club 6 4 152 50* 76.00

Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Lochlan M  Rutch Ambrose Treacy College Cricket Club 4 38 12 0 101 842 5/18
Mitchell )]  Searle Valley District Cricket Club 5 27 12 8 76 6.33 5/12
Jacob R Martin Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 4 33 11 7 78 7.09 3/6
KrishnaM  Nair Valley District Cricket Club 5 24 10 3 106 10.60 3/11
KallumJ Russell Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 5 34 9 7 59 6.56 3/13
Hilton F Bidgood Valley District Cricket Club 5 355 8 11 86 10.75 2/4
Benjamin  Clarke St Patricks 5 21 8 7 56 7.00 3/2
Cooper Langley Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 23 8 5 63 7.88 4/10
Jack E McCabe Valley District Cricket Club 5 21 8 6 58 7.25 4/9
ThomasD  Pfitzner Valley District Cricket Club 5 24.1 8 9 52 6.50 3/3

TOP Performers Under 13 POST-XMAS Competition 2016 (All Draws)

Batting (Minimum 100 runs, 4 Innings)
Player Club Innings Notouts Runs HS Ave
Hunter Easton  Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 3 169 57 56.33

108 61%*  54.00
101 39* 33.67

Nicholas Bradford Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc,
JayminL Martin Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket

Harrison Poulgrain Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 7 2 136 31 27.20
Jeremy White Burpengary CA Inc. Cricket Club 5 2 133 So* 44.33
Hugh D Weibgen Valley District Cricket Club 5 4 123 41*  123.00
LachlanT  Milner  Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 7 2 119 40 23.80
CaitlinE Mair Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 7 3 117 41* 29.25
RyanT Brown Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket 6 1 116 59%  23.20
Liam Mills Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 6 3 112 41* 37.33

5 3

6 3

Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Zanden Jeh Valley District Cricket Club 5 154 9 4 28 311 3/6
TylerM Skelton Pine Rivers Cricket Club 5 29 12 6 65 5.42 5/8
Oscar Isherwood Pine Rivers Cricket Club 5 25 10 7 42 420 3/3
Andrew Boston-Dart Burpengary CA Inc. Cricket Club 5 20 9 7 27 3.00 3/4
Hayden Schooley-Wheeler Redcliffe City Junior Cricket Club 5 19 8 2 81 10.13  4/29
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TOP Performers Under 14 PRE-XMAS Competition 2015 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Notouts Runs HS  Ave
Jet Liebke St Patricks 5 1 357 83 89.25
Jackson Parker Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 7 3 240 91* 60.00
Edward Backstrom Valley District Cricket Club 6 2 210 109 52,50
Jack McDonald St Patricks 5 1 208 106* 52.00
Chase Leon Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 4 205 93* 102.50
Angus Thomson  Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 4 199 97* 199.00
Archer Halliday Valley District Cricket Club 5 2 197 52% 65.67
AngusM  White Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 2 168 69* 42.00
Matthew  Mitchell Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 8 1 162 50 23.14
Noah McFadyen Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 0 158 59 31.60
Cameron T Tindall The Lakes Junior Cricket Club 5 1 154 52 3850
Rob Staplehurst Pine Rivers Cricket Club 5 3 152 58* 76.00

Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Noah K Gilbert Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Clt 5 35 15 9 92 6.13 6/16
Noah McFadyen  Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 30 13 11 72 5.54 5/7
Matthew R Wyse Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Clt 5 28.1 12 12 45 3.75 6/2
Billy R Smith Valley District Cricket Club 5 21 11 3 63 5.73 3/8
Indy M Honan Valley District Cricket Club 5 37 11 4 125 11.36 3/23
Daniel Mackellar Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Clt 5 26 10 4 66 6.60 3/0
Liam Gallagher  Ambrose Treacy College Cricket Club 5 26.5 10 4 90 9.00 4/18
Riley E Cutting Everton Districts Cricket Club 5 25 10 4 63 6.30 5/11
will Prestwidge Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 19.2 10 5 43 4.30 3/1
Declan Haydon Pine Rivers Cricket Club 5 19 9 3 66 7.33 4/9
EDWARDP BACKSTROM Valley District Cricket Club 5 35 9 9 74 8.22 5/12
Griffith T Adams Valley District Cricket Club 5 39.5 9 12 80 889 3/14
Patrick F Bunn Everton Districts Cricket Club 5 22 9 13 20 2.22 4/2
Zak H Payne Valley District Cricket Club 4 24 9 3 71 7.89 3/4

TOP Performers Under 14 POST-XMAS Competition 2016 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 100 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Notouts Runs HS Ave
Chase Leon Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 2 227 82  75.67
Cameron T Tindall The Lakes Junior Cricket Club 4 0 192 66  48.00
Ethan Jones Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 4 120 38* 60.00
Freddie Covacic Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 8 1 112 35 16.00
Rob Staplehurst Pine Rivers Cricket Club 6 1 109 40  21.80
Billy S Clark Pine Rivers Cricket Club 5 1 101 45 2525
Jayden Sloman The Lakes Junior Cricket Club 5 2 100 36 3333

Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Alexander Valentine Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club S 24 13 3 63 485 5/16
Matthew  Mitchell Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 47 13 6 113 869 3/11
Jack Hewitt Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club S 43 11 5 146 13.27 4/10
Jayden Sloman The Lakes Junior Cricket Club 5 29 11 8 46 4,18 4/16
Daniel Newton Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 18 10 0 73 7.30 a/5
Xavier Saunders Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 343 10 6 77 7.70 3/15
Lachlan Coonan The Lakes Junior Cricket Club S 30 9 4 72 8.00 2/3
Liam Hinze Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 24.2 9 0 85 9.44 3/5
Archie Covacic Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 321 8 6 80 10,00 2/4
Chase Leon Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club a4 28 8 3 73 9.13 3/6
Ethan Jones Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 35 8 8 55 6.88 3/2
Nick Diggleman Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club S 19.2 8 3 69 8.63 3/5
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TOP Performers Under 15 PRE-XMAS Competition 2015 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Notouts Runs HS  Ave
Dominic  Walsh Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 2 345 101* 115.00
Nick M McGlIll Valley District Cricket Club B 2 240 102 120.00
William Kettleton Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 4 239 87 235.00
Darcy Schostakow: Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 4 2 212 61 106.00
William M Kirk Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 2 203 101* 67.67
Henry A Caswell Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors s 1 194 94 48.50
Samuel E  Deacon Bald Hills / Lawnton Cricket Club 6 4 186 63* 93.00
Jayden Curtis Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket 6 5 173 68* 173.00
Harrison L Tonks St Patricks 5 0 165 61 33.00
Billie Kugleman Bald Hills / Lawnton Cricket Club 6 2 162 68* 40.50
Josh James Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 6 1 155 70*  31.00
Robbie G Young Valley District Cricket Club 5 1 154 70 38.50
Ben L Mooney Valley District Cricket Club 5 3 150 74 75.00
Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)
Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Rohitn Marudhachalam Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Clt 4 332 16 8 72 450 /7
Zachariah  Cole Reddliffe City Junior Cricket Club 5 47 13 6 162 1246 4/12
Gregory Thomas Burpengary CA Inc. Cricket Club 5 30.1 13 10 68 5.23 3/6
LiamT Cook Valley District Cricket Club 5 315 12 12 51 425 47
Matthew R Hallam Valley District Cricket Club 5 204 12 3 a3 3.58 3/1
Thomas O'Donnell Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 27 11 6 58 5.27 49
BenjaminJ Scherer Valley District Cricket Club 5 20.5 10 3 57 570 4/18
Murdoch G Hogan St Patricks 5 30 9 6 72 8.00 3/8
BenlL Mooney Valley District Cricket Club 5 23 9 7 46 511  6/2
William Sanders Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Clu 5 36 9 6 104 1156 3/2
Darcy Schostakowski  Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 19.2 9 3 82 9.11 5/16
Joel Young Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 16.1 9 3 56 6.22 §/6

TOP Performers Under 15 POST-XMAS Competition 2016 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Notouts Runs HS Ave
Elijah Robinson  Sandgate - Redcliffe DCC 6 1 195 105% 35.00
Cody Hunter Redcliffe City Junior Cricket Club 7 3 190 55*  47.50
Noah K Gilbert Sandgate - Redcliffe DCC 5 3 184 60 92.00
Thomas Somerville Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 0 157 66 31.40
Harrison  Sweeney Sandgate - Redcliffe DCC 6 2 152 53* 38.00
Ari ) Poulos Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 2 150 56*  50.00
Jayden Curtis Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 3 114 33* 57.00
Aidan Halin Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 8 0 114 29 14.25
Samuell Powell Redcliffe City Junior Cricket Club 6 2 110 60*  27.50
David Humphrey Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 2 104 53* 3467
Kyle Werrett Redcliffe City Junior Cricket Club 8 3 104 31*  20.80
Colby Cooper Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 3 101 37.1  50.50

Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Zachariah Cole Redcdliffe City Junior Cricket Club 5 37.4 16 11 9 5.88 6/25
Samuel Brandon  Bald Hills / Lawnton Cricket Club 4 29.4 13 5 100 7.69 6/39
Liam ) Wilson Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 19 11 1 74 6.73 4/8
Joel Young Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 28.1 10 12 43 4,30 2/3
Samuel E  Deacon Bald Hills / Lawnton Cricket Club 5 30 10 9 55 550 4/19
Jackson Dean Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket 5 23.1 10 8 59 590 5/11
David Humphrey Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 36.5 9 6 114 1267 2/5
Harrison  Sweeney Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket 5 123 8 2 575 3/14
Jayden Curtis Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 27.3 8 6 a5 11.88 5/11
Maurice Ramsay Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 37 8 9 155 19.38 3/3
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TOP Performers Open PRE-XMAS Competition 2015 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Notouts Runs HS Ave
Alexander Fiechtner Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 5 1 252 %4 63.00
Riley Stent Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 6 1 249 83* 49.80
Thomas  Isherwood Pine Rivers Cricket Club 7 1 230 72 3833
Lachlan Berge Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 4 1 224 157" 74.67
Riley Tanzer Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Club 6 1 222 97 4440
Leytton  Johnstone Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Club 6 2 216 70 54.00
Caleb Atwood  Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 2 214 103" 7133
Thomas  McKenna Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 8 1 212 98 30.29
Kieran Cairns Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 3 205 74 102.50
LachlanG Sherwood Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 6 4 195 41* 97.50
Nicholas M Stoddart  Valley District Cricket Club 5 1 194 130° 4850
Sean Galloway Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 8 1 191 78 27.29
Matthew Ruhle St Paul's School 5 1 167 82* 4175
Fyndlay) Anderson Valley District Cricket Club 6 2 155 37* 3875

Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)

Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Alexander Fiechtner Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 5 41 13 13 89 6.85 4/12
Charles Marshall Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 30 12 4 111 925 4/26
DylanT McDonald Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 28.2 12 1 108 900 5/33
Isaac S Trott Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 34 11 6 103 936 4/25
Matthew Ruhle St Paul's School 5 45 11 14 103 936 4/28
Riley Stent Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 37 10 11 94 940 6/7
Jack W Nixon Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 21.5 9 0 107 1189 3/17
James Futcher Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 5 32 9 8 82 811  4/19
JevinN Gunawardana Valley District Cricket Club 5 38 9 4 117 13.00 4/16
Lachlan Maher Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 31.2 9 8 85 944 3/14
Mat Young St Paul's School 5 47 9 8 128 1422 4/13
Oscar McDonald Toombul D Cricket Club - Juniors 5 37 9 3 156 17.33 2/10
Stephen Carpenter Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 37 9 8 113 1256 3/25
Benjamin Bath Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 30 8 8 106 13.25 4/7
LachlanG Sherwood Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 39 8 17 84 10.50 3/9
Luke Joel Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 4 24 8 4 74 925 5/12
Nicholas D Sherwood Wilston Norths Junior Cricket Club 5 31 8 9 104 13.00 3/12

TOP Performers Open POST-XMAS Competition 2016 (All Draws)
Batting (Minimum 150 runs, 4 Innings)

Player Club Innings Not outs Runs HS Ave
Riley Tanzer Sandgate - Redcliffe District Cricket Club 3 1 188 111* 99.00
Sean Carroll Ferny Districts Cricket Club Inc. 4 1 135 45*  45.00
Thomas Liekefett  Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 5 1 115 3% 2875
Cameron) Pfeffer Albany Creek Hawks Cricket Club 6 3 114 43*  38.00
Daniel Buchanan Redcliffe City Junior Cricket Club 5 3 14 34 52.00
Bowling (Minimum 8 wickets, 15 overs)
Player Club Matches Overs Wickets Maidens Runs Average Best
Leytton Johnstone Sandgate - Reddiffe DCC 3 23 13 7 57 438 5/18
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Brisbane
g City Council

BRISBANE CITY

The Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association wishes to acknowledge the Brisbane City Council
and Councillor David McLachlan for their assistance in establishing 5 cricket pitches at Kalinga
Park.

Gambling
Community Benefit Fund
Queensland Government

The Brisbane North Junior Cricket Association wishes to acknowledge the Community Benefit
Fund for their assistance in purchasing 6 shade shelters for use at Kalinga Park and at other
Brisbane North activities.

President, Ian Reeves and Vice President, John Powell, talking to the Coaches, Managers and Scorers of our
Representative teams.
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